
Table of Contents

 
Agenda 4
03. Minutes of April 21, 2015 Regular Council Meeting Minutes

Minutes 10
04. Bills & Claims

Bills & Claims 17
Addendum 49

05.A.1.a Establish Public Hearing - Harmony Hills Addition No.
2

Memorandum 50
05.A.1.b Establish Public Hearing - Community Development
Block Grant Funds

Memorandum 51
05.A.2.a Estabilsh Public Hearing - Begonia Bluffs

Memorandum 53
06.A.1 Cancellation of Public Hearing

Memorandum 55
07.A Ordinance No. 4-15 Floodplain Management Standards

Ordinance No. 4-15 56
08.A.1 Amend 5.08.450 Public Intoxication

Memorandum 63
Ordinance No. 5-15 64

08.A.2 Amend 9.12.030 Trespassing
Memorandum 66
Ordinance No. 6-15 67

08.A.3 Amend 10.12.010 Motor Vehicle Operator's Licensing
Memorandum 69
Ordinance No. 7-15 70

08.A.4 Amend 10.18.020 Child Restraint System Usage
Memorandum 72
Ordinance No. 8-15 73

08.A.5 Amend 10.18.030 Violations and Penalties/Seat Belt
Ordinance

Memorandum 75
Ordinance No. 9-15 76

09.A Preliminary Plat Harmony Hills
Memorandum 78
Map 80
Plat 81
Resolution No. 15-102 82

09.B.1 Signal Timing Study/KLJ Solutions Co
Memorandum 84
Contract 85
Resolution No. 15-103 97

1



09.B.2 Nicolaysen Museum Improvement Project/Haass
Construction

Memorandum 98
Agreement 99
Resolution No. 15-104 110

09.B.3 Proposed Recycle Depot/Wyoming Department of
Transportation

Memorandum 111
Application 112
Resolution No. 15-105 115

09.B.4 Mike Sedar Pool Project/Caspar Building Systems, Inc.
Memorandum 116
 Agreement 117
Resolution No. 15-106 128

09.B.5 Fire Fighters Union/Contract Year 2015-2017
Memorandum 129
Agreement 130
Resolution No. 15-107 171

09.B.6 Evansville Platte Park Bridge/Jacobs Engineering
Memorandum 172
Contract 173
Resolution No. 15-108 200

09.B.7 1%15 Special Projects Funds
Memorandum 201
Resolution No. 15-109 202

09.B.8 Application for Plat/YMCA Addition
Memorandum 205
Application 206
Resolution No. 15-110 207

09.B.9 Amendments to Employment Contracts
Memorandum 208
Amendments 209
Resolution No. 15-111 217

09.B.10 SSBCI Warranty of Significant Economic Benefit
Memorandum 219
Warranty 221
Resolution No. 15-112 224

09.B.11 Business Ready Community Grant/Public Plaza
Memorandum 226
Resolution No. 15-113 227

09.B.12 Casper Landfill Cells 3 & 4 Construction Earthwork
Project/Dan Hart Patrol Service

Memorandum 229
Agreement 230
Resolution No. 15-114 238

2



09.B.13 Landfill Cells 3&4 - Geosynthetics Procurement
Project/COMANCO

Memorandum 239
Agreement 241
Resolution No. 15-115 250

09.B.14 Landfill Cells 3&4 - Geosynthetics Installation
Project/Erosion Control Applications Inc.

Memorandum 252
Agreement 253
Resolution No. 15-116 262

09.B.15 Joint Committee Natrona County-City of Casper/Public
Library Study

Memorandum 263
Resolution No. 15-117 264

10.A.1 Buffalo Debris Blower/Municipal Golf Course
Memorandum 266

10.A.2 Taxicab License/Blue Cab
10.A.2 Taxicab License/Blue Cab 267

3



 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

Tuesday, May 5, 2015 
6:00 p.m. 

 
COUNCIL POLICY 

PUBLIC STATEMENTS 
 
I. Members of the Public Wishing to Place a New Item on the Agenda Must Submit a 

Written Request to the City Manager No Later Than 11:00 a.m. on the Wednesday 
Preceding the Council Meeting. 

 

II. Members of the Public Wishing to Speak to an Item Already on the Agenda, Other Than 
a Public Hearing, Must Submit a Written Request to the City Manager by 12:00 Noon on 
the Monday Immediately Preceding the Council Meeting. 

 
III. When Speaking to the City Council Please: 

• Clearly State Your Name and Address. 
• Keep Your Remarks Pertinent and Non-Repetitive. 
• Speak to the City Council with Civility and Decorum. 
 

IV. The City Council Will Not Respond to Any Comments or Questions Concerning 
Personnel Matters.  Any Such Comments or Questions will be Handled by the 
Appropriate Persons. 
 

V. Questions Posed by Speakers May, or May Not be Responded to by Council Members. 
 
VI. Willful Disruption of, or the Breech of the Peace at, a Council Meeting may Result in the 

Removal of any Such Individuals or Groups from the Council Chambers. 
 

 
 (These Guidelines Are Also Posted at the Podium in the Council Chambers) 
 

2015 CITY COUNCIL GOALS 
 

Downtown - The City of Casper will foster growth and prosperity of the City’s 
core through infrastructure development, creating public spaces and supportive 
facilities. 

 
Infrastructure - The City of Casper will create the conditions for economic 
development by expanding and maintaining its physical assets and equipment, 
including streets, water lines, parking garages, fire stations, buildings and parks. 

 
Recreation - The City of Casper will support, maintain and upgrade its current 
recreational facilities and programs and develop recreational opportunities that 
provide citizens and visitors with a variety of affordable activities for all ages that 
serve to enhance quality of life. 

 
 

Council 
Goals 

Scorecard 
Actions  

to Date 

1 

5 

5 

4



 
AGENDA 

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE APRIL 21, 2015 REGULAR COUNCIL 

MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON APRIL 29, 2015  
 
4. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS 
 
5. ESTABLISH DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

A. Consent 
 

1. Establish May 19, 2015, as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of: 
 

a. A Vacation and Replat to Create Harmony Hills Addition No. 2 – 
Phase 1 and a Zone Change of a Portion of Said Harmony Hills Addition 
No. 2 – Phase 1 from PUD (Planned Unit Development) to R-2 (One Unit 
Residential). 

 
b. Soliciting Community Input toward the City of Casper’s Use of 

Program Year 2015/2016 Community Development Block Grant 
(CDBG) Funds. 

 
2. Establish June 2, 2015, as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of: 

 
a. An Ordinance Approving an Annexation and Replat Creating the 

Begonia Bluffs Addition; the Vacation of Proposed Lots 2 and 3, 
Begonia Bluffs Addition as Parkland; and Consideration of an Appeal 
of the Planning and Zoning Commission’s Decision to Deny the 
Zoning of Lot 1, Begonia Bluffs Addition as PH (Park Historic) and 
Lots 2 and 3, Begonia Bluffs Addition as R-2 (One Unit Residential).  

 

6.   PUBLIC HEARING 
 
 

A. Consent 
 

1. Petition to Vacate and Replat all of Sunrise Hills No. 3, with Portions of 
Sunrise Hills No. 9, Sunrise Hills Addition No. 12, Garden Creek Hills Patio 
Homes No. 1, and Tract A, and Harmony Hills No. 1, to Create Harmony 
Hills Addition No. 2, Comprising 106.16-acres, More or Less, Generally 
Located at the Southeast Intersection of South Poplar Street and SE 
Wyoming Boulevard; and Rezoning of Said Property from PUD (Planned 
Unit Development) and C-2 (General Business) to R-2 (One Unit 
Residential) and PUD (Planned Unit Development).   

 
a.  By Minute Action, Cancel Public Hearing. 

2015 Goals 
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

In
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e 

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

      

5



 
 

7.   THIRD READING ORDINANCE 

A.  Consideration of an Ordinance Amendment to Section 17.20 of the Casper 
Municipal Code Pertaining to Floodplain Management Standards. 

8.   FIRST READING ORDINANCE 

      A.  Consent 

1. Consideration of an Ordinance Amendment to Section 5.08.450 of the 
Casper Municipal Code Pertaining to Public Intoxication. 
 

2. Consideration of an Ordinance Amendment to Section 9.12.030 of the 
Casper Municipal Code Pertaining to Trespassing.  

 
3. Consideration of an Ordinance Amendment to Section 10.12.010 of the 

Casper Municipal Code Pertaining to Motor Vehicle Operator’s Licenses. 
 
4. Consideration of an Ordinance Amendment to Section 10.18.020 of the 

Casper Municipal Code Pertaining to Seat Belt Requirements to Include 
Requirements for Child Restraint Systems. 

 
5. Consideration of an Ordinance Amendment to Section 10.18.030 of the 

Casper Municipal Code Pertaining to Penalties for Seat Belt and Child 
Restraint System Violations.  

 
9.  RESOLUTIONS  
 

A. Approving the Preliminary Plat of the Harmony Hills Addition No. 2, 
Comprising 106-Acres, More or Less, and Generally Located at the Southeast 
Intersection of South Poplar Street and SE Wyoming Boulevard.   

 

1. Lisa Burridge 
 

B. Consent 
 

1.  Agreement With KLJ Solutions Co., d/b/a KLJ, in the Amount Of $91,000, 
for the City of Casper Signal Timing Study Project.  
 

2. Authorizing Agreement with Haass Construction Co. Inc., in the Amount of 
$106,806, for the Nicolaysen Museum Improvements Project. 

 
3. Authorizing Access Permit with the Wyoming Department of 

Transportation for the Installation of Two New Entries and Removal of One 
Existing Entry into the Proposed Recycle Depot. 

 
 

2015 Goals 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 

In
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e 

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

      

      

      

      

      

      

  X    

      

    X  

      

6



 
9.  RESOLUTIONS (Continued)  
 

B. Consent 
 

4. Authorizing Agreement with Caspar Building Systems, Inc., in the Amount 
of $4,385,636, for the Mike Sedar Pool Project. 

 
5. Authorizing Agreement with the Casper Fire Fighters Local I.A.F.F. Union 

904 for the Contract Year 2015-17, Effective July 1, 2015. 
 

6. Authorizing a Contract Between the Casper Area Metropolitan Planning 
Organization (MPO) and Jacobs Engineering (Jacobs) for a Planning and 
Environmental Linkage Study for the Proposed Evansville Platte Park 
Bridge in an Amount Not to Exceed $67,800.   

 
7. Approving the Community Priorities for use of the Optional 1% #15 Sales 

Tax Special Projects Funds and Committing Sales Tax Funds to Said 
Priorities. 

 

8. Authorizing the Mayor to Sign, Application for the Plat, to Create the 
YMCA Addition to the City of Casper. 

 

9. Authorizing Amendments to the Employment Contracts between the 
Casper City Council and the City Manager, City Attorney, and the 
Municipal Judges for the Payment of Damages Incurred While Performing 
Their Duties Within the Scope of Their Employment and Authorizing 
Conforming Amendments to the Contracts of Other Contract Employees 
Under the Supervision of the City Manager.    

 

10. Authorizing the Mayor to Sign the Warranty of Significant Economic 
Benefit for SSBCI – Supported Investment made Outside the Geographical 
Boundaries of the Participating Municipality.  

 
11. Authorizing Support of a Community Enhancement Grant for the 

Economic Development Joint Powers Board, for an Events Driven Public 
Plaza. 

 
12. Authorizing Agreement with Dan Hart Patrol Service LLC, in the Total 

Amount of $1,423,000, for the Casper Regional Landfill Cells 3 and 4 
Construction – Earthwork Project. 

 
13. Authorizing Agreement with COMANCO Environmental Corporation in 

the Amount of $590,665 for the Casper Regional Landfill Cells 3 and 4 - 
Geosynthetics Procurement Project.  

 
 

2015 Goals 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 

In
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e 

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

     X 

      

  X    

   X X  

   X  X 

      

      

X  X X 

      

      

7



 
9.  RESOLUTIONS (Continued) 
 
 
     B.    Consent 
 

14. Authorizing Agreement with Erosion Control Applications, Inc., in the Total 
Amount of $184,775, for the Casper Regional Landfill Cells 3 and 4 
Construction – Geosynthetics Installation Project. 
 

15. Authorizing Joint Committee of Natrona County-City of Casper to Study 
the Challenges Facing the Public Library. 

 
10.  MINUTE ACTION 
 

A.   Consent 
 

1. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New Buffalo Debris Blower, from Stotz 
Equipment, Casper, Wyoming, to be used in the Municipal Golf Course 
Section of the Leisure Services Department, in the Amount of $6,825.00. 

 
2. Authorizing the Issuance of a Taxicab Company License to John Kohler and 

Jeff Matney, d.b.a. Blue Cab, Located at 1055 South Melrose Street, 
Apartment B.  

 
11.  COMMUNICATIONS 
 

A. From Persons Present 
 

1. Debra Cheatham 
2. Adam Amick 

 
 

12. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY MEMBERS OF THE 
 CITY COUNCIL 
 
 
13. ADJOURNMENT    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2015 Goals 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 

In
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e 

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

      

      

      

      

8



 
Upcoming Council meetings: 
 
Council meetings 
Tuesday, May 19, 2015 – Council Chambers 
Tuesday, June 2, 2015 – Council Chambers 
 
Work sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, May 12, 2015 – Council meeting room 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, May 26, 2015 – Council meeting room 
7:00 a.m. Tuesday, May 29, 2015 – Council meeting room 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 
HO Historic Overlay ED Education 
 
 

9



COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS
April21 2015

CasperCityCouncilmetinpremeetingintheCouncilMeetingRoomat534pm
Tuesday April21 2015 Present CouncilmenCathey Hopkins Johnson Mundell Sandoval
SchlagerandMayorPowell CouncilmenHedquistandPachecowereabsent

At534pm MayorPowellbeganthescheduledexecutive sessiontodiscussmattersof
litigation AttorneyJohnMastersonbriefedtheCouncilregardingtheHedquistcase

CouncilmanPachecojoinedthemeetingat545pm

At550pm itwasmovedbyCouncilmanHopkins secondedbyCouncilmanJohnson
toadjourntheexecutivesession Motionpassed

CasperCityCouncilmetinregularsessionatintheCouncilChambersat605 pm
Tuesday April21 2015 Present CouncilmenCathey Hedquist Hopkins Johnson Mundell
Pacheco Sandoval SchlagerandMayorPowell

MayorPowell ledtheaudienceinthePledgeofAllegiance

MovedbyCouncilmanPacheco secondedbyCouncilmanHopkinsto byminuteaction
approvetheminutesoftheApril 7 2015 regularCouncilmeeting aspublishedin theCasper
StarTribuneonApril15 2015 Motionpassed

R C Johnson PresidentoftheWyomingAmericanAssociationofUniversityWomen
addressedCouncilontheissueofbridgingthegenderwagegap ElaineHoughandPeggy
Phillips werealsoinattendance

MovedbyCouncilmanHedquist secondedbyCouncilman Mundell to byminute
action approvepaymentoftheApril 21 2015 billsandclaims asauditedbyCityManager
Patterson MayorPowellnotedhewishedtoabstainfromvotingoninvoicespertainingtoPark
RidgeBehavioral Healthcare Motionpassed

Bills Claims

042115
1stAmerTitle Services 488400
71Construction Projects 12563769
AGiraldo Services 2500
ALHatcoat Refund 532
AAALandscaping Services 33500
AEufemia Refund 1137
AHolman Reimb 2296
AMBI Services 120998
AmericanTitle Services 8500
Ameritech Services 2361597
Aqua Chem Services 957100

04212015CasperCityCouncilMeetingMinutesPage1of7
10



ArrowheadHeating Services 18000
ARutz Refund 6289
Balefill Services 10042376
BankOfAmerica Goods 25680324
BarDSigns Goods 17000
Barker Assoc Goods 460130
BHernandez Refund 1938
Burns McDonnellEngineering Services 1186454
CMillsLaatsch Reimb 4718
CarolinaSoftware Services 70000
CasperHousingAuth Projects 71875
CasperPubUtilities Services 12219
Centurylink Services 991341
Ch2mHill Services 3592261
Charter Services 45000
CHickelJJenkins Refund 3946
Citizen Refund 56500
CityofCasper Services 1066767
CommTech Goods 119700
CrimeSceneInfo Services 8625
CRootJr Reimb 5037
CSage Refund 2650
DaleBuckinghamArchitects Projects 85975
Dell Goods 33835
DeltaDental Services 3185665
DesertMtn Goods 764475
DoubleDWelding Services 228500
DowntownDevelopmentAuth Funding 15298
EBecher Reimb 21700
EnviroEng Services 1000000
ExprsGarageDr Services 22500
FirstData Services 511564
FirstInterstateBank Services 20589
GMarshInc Services 470475
GolderAssociates Services 2003279
Good2GoStores Goods 40573
GrizzlyExcavating Projects 16513168
GSGArchitecture Services 2895812
HewlettPackard Goods 267602
Homax Goods 1136917
IntermountainCoach Goods 10549000
ITCElec Services 10470
JLMccullar Refund 2003
JAnderson Refund 2303
JCarlson Refund 3171
JHolmes Refund 2798
JJones Refund 5002
JRyan Refund 2999

04212015CasperCityCouncilMeetingMinutesPage2of7
11



JSchultz Refund 2678
JTLGroup Services 252984
JZamarripia Refund 2362
KLQQ FM Services 27000
Kone Services 2281400
KTWO TV Services 24000
KubwaterResources Goods 967792
LaborReady Services 762011
LChristensen Reimb 1770
LINA Services 30346
MAnderson Reimb 191334
Manpower Services 165774
McMurryReadyMix Goods 67850
Microsoft Services 210044
MMcdaniels Reimb 5000
ModernElectric Services 1057586
Motorola Goods 375475
NationalBenefitServices Services 41595
NatlDevelopmentCouncil Services 83333
NatronaCountyCommissioner Services 297640
NCClerk Services 9900
NCHealthDept Funding 5516600
NevesUniforms Goods 216019
OfficeStateLands Services 9622069
PeaksToPlainsDesign Services 472073
Pepsi Goods 250475
PlatteRiverParkwayTrust Funding 500000
PopeConstruction Projects 438636
RJBinks Refund 27500
RegionalWater Services 26480595
ResourceStaff Services 10512
RockyMtnPower Services 14488337
RYoung Reimb 9033
SJGibson Refund 4883
SourceGas Services 2014
StarLineFeeds Goods 51025
STerry Refund 953
Strata Services 650000
SuperiorSgns Goods 71600
SuperiorStructures Goods 1159400
SyscoFoodSvcs Goods 626963
TCutrell Reimb 146250
Terracon Goods 847500
TretoConstruction Projects 10858207
TTaylor Refund 2842
VCCLlc Refund 2569
VColes Refund 84478
VentureTechISC Services 19752635

04212015CasperCityCouncilMeetingMinutesPage3of7
12



Verizon Services 21865
Viewpoint Services 270000
VisionServicePlan Services 136380
WardwellWater Sewer Services 1400
WesternWaterConsult Services 229150
WMccoy Refund 640
WMNAGamestop Refund 3288
WolfGangOfWY Services 383333
WorthingtonLenhart Carpenter Services 1831725
WrightBrothers Projects 6487574
WyAssocH Redev Seminar 37500
WyDeptEmployment Services 1132
WyDeptRevenue Taxes 1866864
WyDEQ Services 880000
WYDOT Services 9787435

220888480

MovedbyCouncilmanMundell secondedbyCouncilmanCathey to byminuteaction
establishMay5 2015 asthepublichearingdatefortheconsiderationofpetitiontovacateand
replatallofSunriseHillsNo 3 withportionsofSunriseHillsNo 9 SunriseHillsAdditionNo
12 GardenCreekHillsPatioHomesNo 1 andTractA andHarmonyHillsNo 1 tocreate
HarmonyHillsAdditionNo 2 andrezoningofsaidpropertyfromPUD PlannedUnit
Development andC2 GeneralBusiness toR2 OneUnitResidential andPUD PlannedUnit
Development Motionpassed

Thefollowingordinancewasconsidered onsecondreading byconsentagenda

ORDINANCENO 415
ANORDINANCEAMENDINGCERTAINSECTIONS
OFTITLE17OFTHECASPERMUNICIPALCODE
PERTAININGTOFLOODPLAINMANAGEMENT
STANDARDS

CouncilmanHopkinspresentedtheforegoingordinance foradoption onsecondreading
byconsentagenda SecondedbyCouncilmanJohnson CouncilmenSandovalvotednay Motion
passed

Thefollowingresolutionswereconsidered byconsentagenda

RESOLUTIONNO 1586
ARESOLUTIONAUTHORIZINGACONTRACTWITH
PORTER MUIRHEAD CORNIAANDHOWARDFOR
INDEPENDENTAUDITSERVICESFORFISCAL
YEARS2015 2016AND2017

RESOLUTIONNO 1587
ARESOLUTIONAUTHORIZINGTHEMAYORTO
SIGNTHESTATESMALLBUSINESSCREDIT

04212015CasperCityCouncilMeetingMinutesPage4of7
13



INITIATIVELARAMIE CONSORTIUMOF
PARTICIPATINGMUNICIPALITIES MARCH31 2015
CERTIFICATIONONUSE OF ALLOCATEDFUNDS

RESOLUTIONNO 1588
ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGANATRONACOUNTY
PLAT P LSIMPLESUBDIVISION AVACATION
ANDREPLAT OFTRACT52ANDAPORTIONOF
THEPROPOSEDHIGHWAYLOCATIONDOWLER
NO 3SUBDIVISION CONSISTINGOFAPORTION
OFTHEW12NW14OFSECTION24 T33N R80W
6THPM NATRONACOUNTY WYOMING

RESOLUTIONNO 1589
ARESOLUTIONAUTHORIZINGAUTILITY
SERVICEREPAIRPERMITWITHTHEWYOMING
DEPARTMENTOFTRANSPORTATIONFORANEW
SANITARYSEWERFORCEMAINASPARTOFTHE
FORTCASPARUNDERPASS

RESOLUTIONNO 1590
ARESOLUTIONAUTHORIZINGAUTILITY
SERVICEREPAIRPERMIT WITHTHEWYOMING
DEPARTMENTOFTRANSPORTATIONFORANEW
PATHWAYUNDERPASS AS PARTOFTHEFORT
CASPARUNDERPASS

RESOLUTIONNO 1591
ARESOLUTIONAUTHORIZINGAUTILITY
SERVICEREPAIRPERMIT WITHTHEWYOMING
DEPARTMENTOFTRANSPORTATIONFORANEW
IRRIGATIONMAINLINE DISTRIBUTIONLINEFOR
PATTERSONZONTA PARKAS PARTOFTHEFORT
CASPARUNDERPASS

RESOLUTIONNO 1592
ARESOLUTIONAUTHORIZINGANAGREEMENT
WITH71CONSTRUCTIONFORTHEST MARY
STORMSEWER102INCHOUTFALLREPAIRIN
RIVERVIEWPARK

RESOLUTIONNO 1593
ARESOLUTIONAUTHORIZINGACONTRACTFOR
PROFESSIONALSERVICESWITHTERRACON
CONSULTANTS INC FORPREPARINGTHECITY
OFCASPERSTRANSFERSTATIONPERMIT
RENEWALAPPLICATION

04212015CasperCityCouncilMeetingMinutesPage5of7
14



RESOLUTIONNO 1594
ARESOLUTIONAUTHORIZINGACONTRACTFOR
PROFESSIONALSERVICESWITHGOLDER
ASSOCIATES INC FORTHECLOSEDBALEFILL
POSTCLOSUREENVIRONMENTALMONITORING
ANDREPORTING

RESOLUTIONNO 1595
ARESOLUTIONAUTHORIZINGACONTRACTFOR
PROFESSIONALSERVICESWITHGOLDER
ASSOCIATES INC FORENVIRONMENTAL
MONITORINGANDREPORTING FORTHECASPER
REGIONALLANDFILL

RESOLUTIONNO 1596
ARESOLUTIONACCEPTINGANEASEMENTFROM
CASPERINVESTMENT LLC FORINSTALLATION
OFAWATERMAINACROSSPRIVATEPROPERTY

RESOLUTIONNO 1597
ARESOLUTIONAUTHORIZINGANAGREEMENT
WITHCIVILENGINEERINGPROFESSIONALS INC
FORTHECASPER FAMILYYMCASITE
IMPROVEMENTSPROJECT

RESOLUTIONNO 1598
ARESOLUTIONAUTHORIZINGACONTRACTFOR
PROFESSIONALSERVICESWITHTERRACON INC
FORAIREMISSIONSMONITORINGAND
REPORTING FORTHECASPERREGIONALSOLID
WASTEFACILITY ANDSTORMWATER
MANAGEMENTSERVICESFORTHECASPER
REGIONALSOLIDWASTEFACILITYANDCASPER
SERVICECENTER

RESOLUTIONNO 1599
ARESOLUTIONRESCINDINGRESOLUTIONNO 12
134 ANDESTABLISHINGFEESFORUSEOFTHE
FORTCASPARMUSEUMANDGROUNDS

RESOLUTIONNO 15100
ARESOLUTIONAUTHORIZINGACONTRACTFOR
THECASPERAREAMETROPOLITANPLANNING
ORGANIZATION MPO AND THESANBORNMAP
COMPANY INC SANBORN TOCOMPLETE AN
AERIALIMAGINGSTUDYOFTHECASPER
METROPOLITANAREA

04212015CasperCityCouncilMeetingMinutesPage6of7
15



RESOLUTIONNO 15101
ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGASETTLEMENT
AGREEMENTBETWEENTHECITYOFCASPER
CITY CRCONCRETE EXCAVATION INC CRC
ANDNORTHWESTLININGS GEOTEXTILE
PRODUCTS INC NWL

CouncilmanJohnson presentedtheforegoingsixteen 16 resolutionsforadoption
SecondedbyCouncilman Sandoval CouncilmanHedquistabstainedfrom votingonResolution
No 1593 1597and1598 CouncilmanHedquistalsovotednayonResolutionNo 15101
Motionpassed

MovedbyCouncilmanCathey secondedbyCouncilmanHopkins to byconsentminute
action authorizetheissuanceofaTaxicabCompanyLicensetoThomasElliott dba Casper
Cabs locatedat1147East C Street and issuanceofaTaxicabCompanyLicensetoAdesta
Spier dba TurboTaxi locatedat3524GilaBendRoad Motionpassed

ndIndividualsaddressingtheCouncilwere AdamAmick 1121West22 Street regarding
stintellectualpropertyofclipswithinthe WYOCITYvideo KenBall 4521East21 Street

regardingtheHogadonreservoirmembraneproject andaboutuseofintellectualproperty Paul
Paad 2781CherokeeLane regarding accountabilityoftheCityinhiringcontractors Jeff
Porambo 3298SaltCreekHighway regardingcopyrightissueswiththe WYOCITYbrand Pat
Sweeney 123West E Street regarding thefloodplainmanagementstandards sewerprojects
andrateincreases andtheWYOCITYbrand andWoodyGiles 290EastMagnolia regarding
equalpayandeconomicdiversification

MayorPowellnotedthenextmeetingsoftheCityCouncilwillbeworksessionstobe
heldat700am Friday April24 2015 andat430pm Tuesday April28 2015 inthe
Councilsmeetingroom and aregularCouncilmeetingtobeheldat600pm Tuesday May
5 2015 intheCouncilChambers

MovedbyCouncilmanJohnson secondedbyCouncilmanSandoval to byminuteaction
adjourn Motionpassed

Themeetingwasadjournedat727pm
CITYOFCASPER WYOMING

ATTEST AMunicipalCorporation

V H McDonald CharliePowell
CityClerk Mayor

04212015CasperCityCouncilMeetingMinutesPage7of7
16



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, INC. 

15-03-508POSTAGE$ 121.60
121.60 SubtotalforDept. CityAttorney

15-03-514POSTAGE$ 19.04
19.04 SubtotalforDept. FortCaspar

15-03-515POSTAGE$ 260.14
260.14 SubtotalforDept. IceArena

400.78 SubtotalforVendor

AAKERSIGNS & DESIGNS
15-3128REINSTALLVINYLGRAPHICS$ 482.95

482.95 SubtotalforDept. PoliceDept

482.95 SubtotalforVendor

ALLIANCEELECTRICLLC. 
4768PVPOOLLIGHTINGREPLACEMENT1$ 20,000.00

20,000.00 SubtotalforDept. Aquatics

20,000.00 SubtotalforVendor

ANTHONYSTEDILIE
RIN0025221TRAVELREIMBURSEMENT$ 30.12

30.12 SubtotalforDept. Police

30.12 SubtotalforVendor

ARCADISU.S., INC. 
0710353ENGINEERINGSERVICESFORWWTP$ 3,952.50

3,952.50 SubtotalforDept. WasteWater

3,952.50 SubtotalforVendor

ARTHURG. RANDALL
0115448CAMPMARSHALLCOPPEROPOLIS$ 96.35

96.35 SubtotalforDept. FortCaspar

96.35 SubtotalforVendor

ATLANTICELECTRIC, INC. 
5739ELECTRICALWORKFORMETERSERV$ 1,382.73

1,382.73 SubtotalforDept. Finance

5739ELECTRICALWORKFORMETERSERV$ 380.00
380.00 SubtotalforDept. Water

1,762.73 SubtotalforVendor

BENTZ'STOWNPUMP
RIN0025244MARCH2015FUEL$ 7.25

7.25 SubtotalforDept. Garage

7.25 SubtotalforVendor

BESTWESTERNRAMKOTAHOTEL
261866CMETHCONFERENCE$ 16,076.13

16,076.13 SubtotalforDept. PoliceGrants

16,076.13 SubtotalforVendor

CARPETONECOMMERCIALFLOORING
CG505469LSCBLDGKFLOORING$ 17,000.00

1

17



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15

17,000.00 SubtotalforDept. CDBG

17,000.00 SubtotalforVendor

CASPERAREATRANSPORTATIONCOALITION
2015-304MAR15CITYSIDEBUSEXPENSES$ 43,972.00
2015-305MARCH15CATC1% EXPENSES$ 2,271.00
2015-306MARCH15THEBUS1% EXPENSES$ 14,941.00
2015-301MARCH15FTACATCEXPENSES$ 42,125.00
2015-302MARCH2015FTABUSEXPENSES$ 54,744.00
2015-303MAR15CITYSIDECATCEXPENSES$ 27,145.00

185,198.00 SubtotalforDept. C.A.T.C. 

RIN0025247CATCTRIPTICKETS - FINALDRAW$ 1,560.00
RIN0025248CATCTRIPTOKENS- FINALDRAW$ 12,100.00

13,660.00 SubtotalforDept. CDBG

198,858.00 SubtotalforVendor

CASPERELECTRIC, INC. 
44798CASPERSERVICECENTERGENERATO$ 676.00

676.00 SubtotalforDept. Garage

676.00 SubtotalforVendor

CASPERRADIOGROUP
1396ADVERTISING$ 490.00

490.00 SubtotalforDept. Aquatics

1394ADVERTISING$ 1,120.00
1,120.00 SubtotalforDept. GolfCourse

1,610.00 SubtotalforVendor

CENTRALPAINT & BODY
30580REPAIRS$ 934.20

934.20 SubtotalforDept. Property & LiabilityInsurance

934.20 SubtotalforVendor

CHAMPIONWINDOWSOFFORTCOLLINS, LLC
32268C-13083REPAIRS$ 6,957.00
32268C-13082REPAIRS$ 5,488.00

12,445.00 SubtotalforDept. CDBG

12,445.00 SubtotalforVendor

CHARLESMCMAHON
RIN0025222REFUND$ 52.61

52.61 SubtotalforDept. GeneralFund

52.61 SubtotalforVendor

CHRISSYEYDE
RIN0025219REFUND$ 765.00

765.00 SubtotalforDept. Recreation

765.00 SubtotalforVendor

CIGNAHEALTH & LIFEINSURANCECOMPANY
1816483MAY2015ADMIN. FEES$ 11,991.78

11,991.78 SubtotalforDept. HealthInsurance

2

18



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15

11,991.78 SubtotalforVendor

CJ'SSOUND
08965METHCONFERENCE$ 800.00

800.00 SubtotalforDept. PoliceGrants

800.00 SubtotalforVendor

CLERKOFCIRCUITCOURT
RIN0025228GARNISHMENT$ 706.77

706.77 SubtotalforDept. GeneralFund

RIN0025228GARNISHMENT$ 279.41
279.41 SubtotalforDept. WaterTreatmentPlant

986.18 SubtotalforVendor

CMITECO, INC. 
0000022NEWMACK, LEU613TRUCK, LESS$ 149,144.00

149,144.00 SubtotalforDept. RefuseCollection

0000023NEWMACKGU813TRUCKLESSTRAD$ 171,734.00
171,734.00 SubtotalforDept. Streets

320,878.00 SubtotalforVendor

CNICHEALTHSOLUTIONS, INC. 
RIN0025227HEALTHYDIRECTIONS-MARCH2015$ 75.70

75.70 SubtotalforDept. HealthInsurance

75.70 SubtotalforVendor

COBANTECH. INC. 
9826CABLEKITSFORFLEET$ 743.00

743.00 SubtotalforDept. PoliceDept

743.00 SubtotalforVendor

COMMUNICATIONTECHNOLOGIES, INC. 
73381REPAIRS$ 98.00

98.00 SubtotalforDept. CommunicationsCenter

72974REPAIRS$ 49.00
72967REPAIRS$ 147.00

196.00 SubtotalforDept. Police

72842INGITIONRELAYSFORNEWFLEET$ 357.00
357.00 SubtotalforDept. PoliceDept

72839RADIOS$ 13,390.00
13,390.00 SubtotalforDept. Traffic

14,041.00 SubtotalforVendor

CRCONCRETE & EXCAVATION
RIN0025208RESERVOIRPRJ # 13-12$ 29,737.67

29,737.67 SubtotalforDept. CapitalProjects

RIN0025208RESERVOIRPRJ # 13-12$ 3,346.62
3,346.62 SubtotalforDept. Hogadon

RIN0025209RESERVOIRPRJ # 13-12$ 1,250.00
1,250.00 SubtotalforDept. Hogadon

RIN0025210RESERVOIRPRJ # 13-12$ 8,222.50

3

19



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15

8,222.50 SubtotalforDept. CapitalProjects

RIN0025210RESERVOIRPRJ # 13-12$ 37,560.21
37,560.21 SubtotalforDept. Hogadon

80,117.00 SubtotalforVendor

CRIMESCENEINFORMATION
157-12-038CRIMESTOPPERSPHONELINE$ 86.25

86.25 SubtotalforDept. Police

86.25 SubtotalforVendor

CURBAPPEALPAINTINGLLC
39857SJACKSON-PAINTE.R.$ 15,300.00

15,300.00 SubtotalforDept. CDBG

15,300.00 SubtotalforVendor

CURETON, JEROD
0024188083REFUND$ 5.99

5.99 SubtotalforDept. Water

5.99 SubtotalforVendor

DANIELBUSCH
RIN0025261TRAVELREIMBURSEMENT$ 227.55

227.55 SubtotalforDept. Fire

227.55 SubtotalforVendor

DAVIDSONFIXEDINCOMEMGMT. 
CM5918FIXEDINCOMEMANAGEMENTFEES$ 6,715.25

6,715.25 SubtotalforDept. Finance

6,715.25 SubtotalforVendor

DELLMARKETINGLP
XJKFNTXX3TECHNOLOGIES$ 338.35

338.35 SubtotalforDept. Traffic

338.35 SubtotalforVendor

DELTADENTALPLANOFWY. 
RIN0025225MAY2015 - EMPLOYEEADMINFEES$ 1,498.25

1,498.25 SubtotalforDept. HealthInsurance

1,498.25 SubtotalforVendor

DOUBLEDWELDING & FABRICATIONINC. 
3210REPAIRS$ 615.00

615.00 SubtotalforDept. Garage

615.00 SubtotalforVendor

DOWLHKM
5138.26517.01-1TRAFFICIMPACTSTUDY$ 3,000.00

3,000.00 SubtotalforDept. Engineering

3,000.00 SubtotalforVendor

DOWNEYDRILLINGINC
RIN0025194RETAINAGE 12-29$ 14,950.00

14,950.00 SubtotalforDept. CapitalProjects

4

20



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15

14,950.00 SubtotalforVendor

DUNN, ROBERT/MESHA
0024188086REFUND$ 58.12

58.12 SubtotalforDept. Water

58.12 SubtotalforVendor

DUSTINPARKS
RIN0025220REFUND$ 20.12

20.12 SubtotalforDept. Water

20.12 SubtotalforVendor

ENNISPAINT, INC. 
282961PAINT$ 26,275.87

26,275.87 SubtotalforDept. Traffic

26,275.87 SubtotalforVendor

ENVIRONMENTAL & CIVILSOLUTIONS, LLC
3227COUNTRYCLUBRD-WYBLVDTOARD$ 10,179.07

10,179.07 SubtotalforDept. Streets

10,179.07 SubtotalforVendor

FIRSTDATAMERCHANTSVCSCORP. 
REMI1050843DISCOUNTSERVICECHARGE$ 17.44

17.44 SubtotalforDept. FortCaspar

17.44 SubtotalforVendor

FIRSTINTERSTATEBANK
RIN0025223SERVICECHARGES$ 813.44

813.44 SubtotalforDept. Finance

813.44 SubtotalforVendor

FIRSTINTERSTATEBANK - PETTYCASH
RIN0025192PETTYCASH$ 75.40

75.40 SubtotalforDept. IceArena

RIN0025232PETTYCASH - OUTDOORPOOLS$ 700.00
700.00 SubtotalforDept. Aquatics

RIN0025243PETTYCASH$ 4.05
RIN0025243PETTYCASH$ 4.99
RIN0025243PETTYCASH$ 5.65
RIN0025243PETTYCASH$ 8.37
RIN0025243PETTYCASH$ 12.72
RIN0025243PETTYCASH$ 7.95
RIN0025243PETTYCASH$ 8.37
RIN0025243PETTYCASH$ 14.75

66.85 SubtotalforDept. FortCaspar

RIN0025243PETTYCASH$ 60.00
60.00 SubtotalforDept. GeneralFund

902.25 SubtotalforVendor

FISCHERBODYSHOPCORP. 
22639REPAIRS$ 430.00

5

21



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15

430.00 SubtotalforDept. Parks

22641REPAIRS$ 3,692.12
3,692.12 SubtotalforDept. Property & LiabilityInsurance

4,122.12 SubtotalforVendor

FOODSVCSOFAMERICA
4866704CONCESSIONSUPPLIES$ 342.28
4866704CONCESSIONSUPPLIES$ 522.18
4866704CONCESSIONSUPPLIES$ 41.42
4869948CONCESSIONSUPPLIES$ 117.75
4869948CONCESSIONSUPPLIES$ 1,581.95
4869948CONCESSIONSUPPLIES$ 14.95

2,620.53 SubtotalforDept. CasperEventsCenter

2,620.53 SubtotalforVendor

FORTCASPARMUSEUMASSOCIATION
0025164REPORDUCTIONWADEINSULATORS$ 909.60

909.60 SubtotalforDept. FortCaspar

909.60 SubtotalforVendor

FULLCONTACTCONCRETE, LLC
000431CONCRETEWORK$ 1,365.00
000432CONCRETEWORK$ 591.08

000431BCONCRETEWORK$ 7,735.00
000460CONCRETEWORK$ 1,900.00

000432BCONCRETEWORK$ 3,349.48
14,940.56 SubtotalforDept. CDBG

14,940.56 SubtotalforVendor

GADESSALESCO., INC. 
0065993-INMONITORS$ 9,274.50

9,274.50 SubtotalforDept. Traffic

9,274.50 SubtotalforVendor

GILSTRAP, JARED
0024188087REFUND$ 49.47

49.47 SubtotalforDept. Water

49.47 SubtotalforVendor

GOLDERASSOCIATES
411934CRLENVIRONMENTALMONITORINGA$ 3,996.31
411935BALEFILLPOSTCLOSUREMON/REPO$ 441.00
412317LANDFILLGASCOLLECTION & CONT$ 7,002.03

11,439.34 SubtotalforDept. Balefill

11,439.34 SubtotalforVendor

GRANICUS, INC. 
63836MAYMANAGEDSERVICE$ 725.00

725.00 SubtotalforDept. InformationServices

725.00 SubtotalforVendor

GREGORYYONEDA
RIN0025207TRAVELREIMBURSEMENT$ 280.42

6

22



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15

280.42 SubtotalforDept. InformationServices

280.42 SubtotalforVendor

HDRENGINEERING, INC. 
00439749-HSTUDIES, ETCRE: WATERRIGHTS$ 3,576.68

3,576.68 SubtotalforDept. Water

3,576.68 SubtotalforVendor

HEPNER, DEREK
0024188088REFUND$ 8.88

8.88 SubtotalforDept. Water

8.88 SubtotalforVendor

HEWLETTPACKARD
55649472TECHNOLOGIES$ 190.00

190.00 SubtotalforDept. CityAttorney

55512807MONITOR$ 190.00
190.00 SubtotalforDept. CodeEnforcement

55737785LAPTOP-DARE$ 968.28
55626226DOCKINGSTATION$ 149.00
55711949DOCKINGSTN-DARE$ 149.00

1,266.28 SubtotalforDept. Fire

55368076MONITOR$ 125.00
125.00 SubtotalforDept. IceArena

55653210LAPTOPSX10$ 9,682.80
9,682.80 SubtotalforDept. Police

11,454.08 SubtotalforVendor

HEWLETTPACKARDCOMPANY
55653211LAPTOP$ 968.28

968.28 SubtotalforDept. Fire

968.28 SubtotalforVendor

HILEMAN, REGINA/BROCK
0024140267REFUND$ 28.39

28.39 SubtotalforDept. Water

28.39 SubtotalforVendor

HOEFER, TILLIE
0024140260REFUND$ 58.63

58.63 SubtotalforDept. Water

58.63 SubtotalforVendor

HOMAXOILSALES, INC. 
0285511-INFUEL$ 22,191.64
0284476-INGEAROIL90WT$ 480.20
0285513-INFUEL$ 9,907.80
0285513-INFUEL$ 199.75

32,779.39 SubtotalforDept. Garage

32,779.39 SubtotalforVendor

HOOVER,JAMES/MARTIN,AMBER

7

23



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15

0024140269REFUND$ 51.22
51.22 SubtotalforDept. Water

51.22 SubtotalforVendor

HOWARD, MICHAEL
0024188091REFUND$ 25.74

25.74 SubtotalforDept. Water

25.74 SubtotalforVendor

HUNTERINDUSTRIALCORPORATION
RIN0025234BLACKDIAMONDLUBE$ 444.30

444.30 SubtotalforDept. Hogadon

444.30 SubtotalforVendor

JAMESPIKE
RIN0025181WORKBOOT REIMBURSEMENT$ 56.70

56.70 SubtotalforDept. WasteWater

56.70 SubtotalforVendor

JASONKNOPP
RIN0025249TRAVELREIMBURSEMENT$ 758.17

758.17 SubtotalforDept. Engineering

758.17 SubtotalforVendor

JIMGERHART
RIN0025206CLOTHINGREIMBURSEMENT$ 100.00

100.00 SubtotalforDept. WeedAndPest

100.00 SubtotalforVendor

KATHRYNWELLS, MD
RIN0025242METHCONFSPEAKERCOSTS$ 2,288.08

2,288.08 SubtotalforDept. PoliceGrants

2,288.08 SubtotalforVendor

KCWY-TV
170072ADVERTISING$ 207.00
170261ADVERTISING$ 300.00
170072ADVERTISING$ 1,000.00

1,507.00 SubtotalforDept. Aquatics

1,507.00 SubtotalforVendor

KNIFERIVER/JTL
RIN0025193RETAINAGE14-23($ 11,260.56) 

11,260.56) SubtotalforDept. CapitalProjects

111921REPAIRSUPPLIES$ 41.71
41.71 SubtotalforDept. Parks

113614REPAIRSUPPLIES$ 519.04
113414REPAIRSUPPLIES$ 256.00
113157REPAIRSUPPLIES$ 261.76
113675REPAIRSUPPLIES$ 159.21
113537REPAIRSUPPLIES$ 776.32
113711REPAIRSUPPLIES$ 442.20

RIN0025193COUNTRYCLUBROAD/WYBLVD -$ 112,605.64

8

24



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15

115,020.17 SubtotalforDept. Streets

103,801.32 SubtotalforVendor

LABORREADYCENTRAL, INC. 
19525855LABOR$ 120.62
19525854LABOR$ 510.84

631.46 SubtotalforDept. CasperEventsCenter

631.46 SubtotalforVendor

LEACH, MIKE
0024140261REFUND$ 122.18
0024140261REFUND$ 100.00
0024140261REFUND$ 50.00
0024140261REFUND$ 100.00
0024140261REFUND$ 100.00

472.18 SubtotalforDept. Water

472.18 SubtotalforVendor

MANPOWER, INC. 
28501628LABOR$ 165.12

165.12 SubtotalforDept. CasperEventsCenter

165.12 SubtotalforVendor

MCBEATH, TABITHA
0024140271REFUND$ 39.86

39.86 SubtotalforDept. Water

39.86 SubtotalforVendor

MCCURDY, CODY
0024140268REFUND$ 6.92

6.92 SubtotalforDept. Water

6.92 SubtotalforVendor

MCMURRYREADYMIXCO. 
219797CONCRETE$ 232.00
219849CONCRETE$ 232.00
219848CONCRETE$ 464.00
219798CONCRETE$ 464.00

1,392.00 SubtotalforDept. Parks

219799CONCRETE$ 406.00
219850CONCRETE$ 127.00
219851CONCRETE$ 254.00
219852CONCRETE$ 174.00

961.00 SubtotalforDept. Streets

219885CONCRETE$ 116.00
219853CONCRETE$ 107.00

223.00 SubtotalforDept. Water

2,576.00 SubtotalforVendor

MICHELLEBAHE
0025224TRAVELREIMBURSEMENT$ 63.00

63.00 SubtotalforDept. FortCaspar

9

25



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15

63.00 SubtotalforVendor

MILLSPOLICEDEPT. 
RIN0025237SHAREOFSEIZURE2014-0240$ 494.00

494.00 SubtotalforDept. PoliceGrants

494.00 SubtotalforVendor

MODERNELECTRICCORP. 
108687LSCELECTRICWORKBLDGSE,F$ 7,056.00

7,056.00 SubtotalforDept. CDBG

7,056.00 SubtotalforVendor

MOORE, MARYB. 
0024188090REFUND$ 57.14

57.14 SubtotalforDept. Water

57.14 SubtotalforVendor

MOTOROLASOLUTIONS
78297283MONTHLYMAINTAGREE$ 5,029.97

5,029.97 SubtotalforDept. CommunicationsCenter

5,029.97 SubtotalforVendor

MOUNTAINWESTTELEPHONE/ WERCSCOMMUNICATIONS
9766ETHERNETACCESS$ 1,015.00

1,015.00 SubtotalforDept. Police

1,015.00 SubtotalforVendor

NATLALLIANCEFORDRUGENDANGEREDCHILDREN
EN2001METHCONFSPEAKERSFEES$ 3,099.48

3,099.48 SubtotalforDept. PoliceGrants

3,099.48 SubtotalforVendor

NATRONACOUNTY - SHERIFFS' OFFICE
1332JUVENILEPRISONERCAREMARCH$ 7,500.00
1355ADULTPRISONERCAREJAN14$ 114,558.00

122,058.00 SubtotalforDept. Police

RIN0025238SHAREOFSEIZURE2014-0240$ 494.00
494.00 SubtotalforDept. PoliceGrants

122,552.00 SubtotalforVendor

NATRONACOUNTYCLERK
RIN0025217RECORDING$ 45.00

45.00 SubtotalforDept. Engineering

RIN0025217RECORDING$ 57.00
57.00 SubtotalforDept. Planning

102.00 SubtotalforVendor

NELSONENGINEERING
12-49-FFTCASPARUNDERPASSPR$ 31.70

31.70 SubtotalforDept. CapitalProjects

31.70 SubtotalforVendor

NEVE'SUNIFORMS, INC. 

10

26



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15

NE37236UNIFORMS$ 19.94
NE37237UNIFORMS$ 19.94
NE37077UNIFORMS$ 151.85
NE37002UNIFORMS$ 109.90
NE37318UNIFORMS$ 25.95
NE37082UNIFORMS$ 19.94
NE37076UNIFORMS$ 271.75
NE37092UNIFORMS$ 129.90
NE37019UNIFORMS$ 119.90
NE37178UNIFORMS$ 230.80
NE37286UNIFORMS$ 179.70
NE37180UNIFORMS$ 286.65
NE37179UNIFORMS$ 54.95
NE37093UNIFORMS$ 194.85

LN-312565UNIFORMS$ 799.00
NE37089UNIFORMS$ 29.89
NE37217UNIFORMS$ 9.99
NE37069UNIFORMS$ 64.95
NE37078UNIFORMS$ 266.75

2,986.60 SubtotalforDept. Police

2,986.60 SubtotalforVendor

NORDICSOUNDINCORPORATED
140229CASPERCITYCOUNCILCHAMBERS$ 50,750.00
140230MICROPHONERECEIVER, CHARGER$ 1,641.00

52,391.00 SubtotalforDept. Council

52,391.00 SubtotalforVendor

NORTHPARKTRANSPORATION
08735619CRATEFRAMEDPHOTOGRAPHS$ 79.95

79.95 SubtotalforDept. FortCaspar

08737726FREIGHTTOSHIPENGINE/REBUILD$ 802.48
802.48 SubtotalforDept. Garage

882.43 SubtotalforVendor

OLSONAUTOBODY & COLLISIONCENTER
4292REPAIRS$ 670.04
4223REPAIRS$ 1,687.90
4235REPAIRS$ 2,348.02
4273REPAIRS$ 3,467.15

8,173.11 SubtotalforDept. Property & LiabilityInsurance

8,173.11 SubtotalforVendor

ONECALLOFWY. 
37823MAR15LOCATETICKETS$ 253.46

253.46 SubtotalforDept. Sewer

37823MAR15LOCATETICKETS$ 309.79
309.79 SubtotalforDept. Water

563.25 SubtotalforVendor

OSBURN, RICKY
0024140263REFUND$ 47.26

11

27



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15

47.26 SubtotalforDept. Water

47.26 SubtotalforVendor

PACIOLAN, INC. 
INV100268-PAMARCH2015EVENUEBILLING$ 2,489.95

2,489.95 SubtotalforDept. CasperEventsCenter

2,489.95 SubtotalforVendor

P-CARDVENDORS
00027272SPRINTAQUATICS - Purchase$ 50.00
00027193NORCOINC - Purchase$ 28.00
00026979BAILEYSACEHARDWARE - Purchas$ 24.96
00027272SPRINTAQUATICS - Purchase$ 749.65

852.61 SubtotalforDept. Aquatics

00026932SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase$ 28.05
00026702SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase$ 15.75
00026703WWGRAINGER - Purchase$ 160.38
00026973WYOMINGMACHINERYCO - Purchas$ 20.50
00026930AIRGASCENTRAL - Purchase$ 256.32
00026830WYOMINGMACHINERYCO - Purchas$ 4,341.60
00026813HOSE & RUBBERSUPPLY - Purchas$ 30.87
00026965IN RECYKLINGINDUSTRI - Purch$ 13,461.28
00027003QUALITYOFFICESOLUTIO - Purch$ 5.44
00026957IN RECYKLINGINDUSTRI - Purch$ 11,912.84
00026830WYOMINGMACHINERYCO - Purchas$ 4,353.60
00026935TERMINIX - Purchase$ 40.00

34,626.63 SubtotalforDept. Balefill

00027130BLOEDORNLUMBERCASPER - Purch$ 39.61
00026976CASPERWINNELSONCO - Purchase$ 17.41
00026939LONGBLDG. TECHNOLOGIE - Purch$ 517.50
00027100SQ ATLANTICELECTRIC, - Purch$ 412.50
00027354ALSIDESUPPLY #196 - Purchase$ 4.43
00027065BLOEDORNLUMBERCASPER - Purch$ 57.97
00027308BLOEDORNLUMBERCASPER - Purch$ 9.12
00027309BAILEYSACEHARDWARE - Purchas$ 0.72
00026826CASPERWINNELSONCO - Purchase$ 12.84
00027255OVERHEADDOORCOMPANY - Purcha$ 22.02
00027236CASPERWINNELSONCO - Purchase$ 179.04
00026853DENNISSUPPLYCOMPANY - Purcha$ 17.62
00027274GEORGETSANDERS20 - Purchase$ 164.18
00027323CASPERWINNELSONCO - Purchase$ 148.92
00027217THEHOMEDEPOT6001 - Purchase$ 4.78
00027396HUBFLOORCOVERINGINC - Purch$ 211.20
00027185CASPERWINNELSONCO - Purchase$ 35.89
00027376NORCOINC - Purchase$ 10.06
00027178CASPERWINNELSONCO - Purchase$ 50.43
00027368BLOEDORNLUMBERCASPER - Purch$ 15.28
00027172BLOEDORNLUMBERCASPER - Purch$ 187.32
00027069HERCULESINDUSTRIESCA - Purch$ 15.83
00027311NORCOINC - Purchase$ 633.17
00027092BLOEDORNLUMBERCASPER - Purch$ 57.34

12

28



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15

00027117BLOEDORNLUMBERCASPER - Purch$ 126.11
00027162CRESCENTELECTRIC103 - Purcha$ 31.38
00027112BLOEDORNLUMBERCASPER - Purch$ 4.40
00027107RMIWYOMINGINC - Purchase$ 100.10
00027040HERCULESINDUSTRIES - Credit($ 6.95) 
00027050BAILEYSACEHARDWARE - Purchas$ 8.99
00027056NORCOINC - Credit($ 77.83) 
00027296BLOEDORNLUMBERCASPER - Purch$ 3.99
00027027CASPERWINNELSONCO - Purchase$ 35.27
00026936CASPERWINNELSONCO - Purchase$ 91.85
00027024HDSUPPLYUTILITIES, L - Purch$ 11.83
00027164CRUMELECTRICSUPPLYC - Purch$ 157.50
00026662HERCULESINDUSTRIESCA - Purch$ 30.97
00026512HDSUPPLYUTILITIES, L - Purch$ 13.65
00027006HERCULESINDUSTRIESCA - Purch$ 6.08
00027002CASPERWINAIRSUPPLYC - Purch$ 75.62
00027089WOODWORKERSSUPPLY, IN - Purch$ 6.94
00027057DIAMONDVOGELPAINT #7 - Purch$ 65.75

3,510.83 SubtotalforDept. BuildingsAndGrounds

00026759LocalMatch$ 223.85
00026759CASPERSTARTRIBUNE - Purchase$ 223.85

447.70 SubtotalforDept. C.A.T.C. 

00026389BESTWAY FIRESTONE - Purchase$ 4,163.69
00026934CPSDISTRIBUTORSINCC - Purch$ 1,692.42

5,856.11 SubtotalforDept. CapitalProjects

00026624MARDIGRASOUTLET - Purchase$ 263.12
00026914CASPERSTARTRIBUNE - Purchase$ 1,169.18
00025883COLDFRONTDISTRIBUTIO - Purch$ 615.84
00027251WWGRAINGER - Purchase$ 5.50
00026713SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase$ 36.91
00025635COLDFRONTDISTRIBUTIO - Purch$ 275.28
00025765WMSUPERCENTER #3778 - Purchas$ 165.27
00025872WMSUPERCENTER #1617 - Purchas$ 38.72
00026159COLDFRONTDISTRIBUTIO - Purch$ 156.96
00027017WWGRAINGER - Credit($ 5.50) 
00027072FULLCOMPASS - Purchase$ 857.60
00027239CHARTERCOMM - Purchase$ 140.20
00026968SURVEYMONKEY.COM - Purchase$ 204.00
00026712SAMSCLUB #6425 - Credit($ 1.19) 
00027000WYOMINGOFFICEPRODUCT - Purch$ 52.64
00026948HEARTLANDPAPERCOMPAN - Purch$ 20.62
00026817ALBERTSONS - Purchase$ 20.97
00026835ATLASOFFICEPRODUCTS - Purcha$ 81.36
00026732WMSUPERCENTER #3778 - Purchas$ 43.47
00026817ALBERTSONS - Purchase$ 64.44
00026809AMAZONMKTPLACEPMTS - Purchas$ 503.86

4,709.25 SubtotalforDept. CasperEventsCenter

00027007SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase$ 29.73
29.73 SubtotalforDept. Cemetery

13

29



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15

00026871WYOMINGTRIALLAWYERS - Purcha$ 465.00
00026951THOMSONWESTTCD - Purchase$ 57.00
00026960THOMSONWESTTCD - Purchase$ 84.00
00026794ATLASOFFICEPRODUCTS - Purcha$ 52.10
00026752ATLASOFFICEPRODUCTS - Purcha$ 35.05
00026987THOMSONWESTTCD - Purchase$ 1,069.11
00027265ATLASOFFICEPRODUCTS - Purcha$ 43.68

1,805.94 SubtotalforDept. CityAttorney

00027294BLOEDORNLUMBERCASPER - Purch$ 341.36
00027289BLOEDORNLUMBERCASPER - Purch$ 361.45
00026997WYOMINGBUILDINGSUPPL - Purch$ 999.53
00027241ATLASOFFICEPRODUCTS - Purcha$ 59.28
00026610AMAZONMKTPLACEPMTS - Purchas$ 62.95
00026630AMAZONMKTPLACEPMTS - Purchas$ 18.81
00027106SQ ATLANTICELECTRIC, - Purch$ 875.56
00026958DIAMONDVOGELPAINT #7 - Purch$ 46.18

2,765.12 SubtotalforDept. CityManager

00027298IN EXPRESSPRINTINGC - Purch$ 298.00
00027082USPS57155809430310940 - Purch$ 49.00
00027077VZWRLSSMYVZVBP - Purchase$ 42.62

389.62 SubtotalforDept. CodeEnforcement

00027428THEHOMEDEPOT6001 - Purchase$ 14.96
00027091IN POWDERRIVERSHRED - Purch$ 70.00
00027273CPUVENTURETECHNETWO - Purch$ 238.00

322.96 SubtotalforDept. CommunicationsCenter

00027077VZWRLSSMYVZVBP - Purchase($ 6.77) 
00027013CPUVENTURETECHNETWO - Purch$ 538.00

531.23 SubtotalforDept. Council

00027026ATLASOFFICEPRODUCTS - Purcha$ 13.36
00026747CRESCENTELECTRIC103 - Purcha$ 17.40
00026824ATLASOFFICEPRODUCTS - Purcha$ 335.25
00027011GEORGETSANDERS20 - Purchase$ 31.98
00026769SOURCEOFFICEPRODUCTS - Purch$ 117.03
00026874WAL-MART #1617 - Purchase$ 71.82
00027390NMINATIONWIDE/ALLIED - Purcha$ 50.00
00026807ATLASOFFICEPRODUCTS - Purcha$ 12.18
00026937GEORGETSANDERS20 - Purchase$ 106.72
00027077VZWRLSSMYVZVBP - Purchase$ 21.66
00026767VZWRLSSBILLPAY VB - Purchas$ 280.07
00026721GEORGETSANDERS20 - Purchase$ 110.84
00026970WATERWORKS INDUSTRIES - Purcha$ 687.00
00027159Amazon.com - Purchase$ 27.39
00026823IN POWDERRIVERSHRED - Purch$ 175.00

2,057.70 SubtotalforDept. Finance

00026677QUIZNOS #6751 - Purchase$ 9.74
00026751CHICK-FIL-A #834 - Purchase$ 5.91
00026741QUIZNOS #6751 - Purchase$ 10.82
00026828INTERNATIONALTRANSACTION - Pu$ 31.56
00026698LODO'SBAR & GRILLWM - Purcha$ 17.70

14

30



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15

00026733SALTGRASS-WESTMINSTER - Purcha$ 21.74
00026718ORIGINALHMBRGRSTNQ15 - Purch$ 6.72
00026714LODO'SBAR & GRILLWM - Purcha$ 23.38
00026708SALTGRASS-WESTMINSTER - Purcha$ 18.74
00026920TASKFORCETIPSINC - Purchase$ 382.54
00026686ORIGINALHMBRGRSTNQ15 - Purch$ 6.72
00026684THEUPSSTORE2200 - Purchase$ 23.50
00026682QUIZNOS #6751 - Purchase$ 9.95
00026755CONOCO-MGM6533 - Purchase$ 59.69
00026679LODO'SBAR & GRILLWM - Purcha$ 18.20
00026777DOUBLETREEDENVERNFB - Purch$ 15.03
00026748ORIGINALHMBRGRSTNQ15 - Purch$ 7.26
00026656DOUBLETREEDENVERNFB - Purch$ 19.65
00026857PUBLICAGENCYTRAINING - Purch$ 885.00
00026795DOUBLETREEDENVERNFB - Purch$ 14.95
00026753CHICK-FIL-A #834 - Purchase$ 5.71
00026894DOUBLETREEDENVRNORTH - Purch$ 387.07
00026860DOUBLETREEDENVRNORTH - Purch$ 372.12
00026763CHICK-FIL-A #834 - Purchase$ 5.91
00026842DOUBLETREEDENVRNORTH - Purch$ 372.12
00026867DOUBLETREEDENVERNFB - Purch$ 19.29
00026882DOUBLETREEDENVERNFB - Purch$ 18.79
00026864CAFERIONORTHGLENN #0 - Purch$ 11.23
00026680SALTGRASS-WESTMINSTER - Purcha$ 20.95
00026862INTERNATIONALTRANSACTION - Pu$ 26.30
00026863CAFERIONORTHGLENN #0 - Purch$ 11.23

2,839.52 SubtotalforDept. Fire

00026555PAYPAL CITYGATETRA - Purchase$ 29.24
00027028LOAFNJUG #0104 Q81 - Purch$ 17.30
00027271USPS57627004930333223 - Purch$ 12.86
00027225CLARIONINN & SUITES - Purchas$ 300.96
00027387COMTRONIX - Purchase$ 110.00
00027170KUM & GO #901 - Purchase$ 19.06
00027395PAYPAL COLOWYOMUS - Purchase$ 20.00
00026754ALBERTSONS #2060 - Purchase$ 6.99
00027183CLARIONINN & SUITES - Purchas$ 276.00
00027430PAYPAL COLOWYOMUS - Purchase$ 20.00
00026670SUTHERLANDS2219 - Purchase$ 9.77
00027374PAYPAL COLOWYOMUS - Purchase$ 20.00
00027049COMTRONIX - Purchase$ 284.47

1,126.65 SubtotalforDept. FortCaspar

00027033KELLYSALIGNMENTANDB - Purch$ 88.00
00026966GREINERBUICKGMCCADI - Purch$ 260.74
00026622APPLIEDINDTECH2733 - Purcha$ 67.64
00027197DRIVETRAININDUSTRIES - Purch$ 36.74
00026368BEARINGBELTCHAIN002244-PIECHA$ 1,157.83
00027085BAILEYSACEHARDWARE - Purchas$ 34.47
00027055WEARPARTSINC - Purchase$ 12.50
00027075GREINERMOTORCOMPANY - Purcha$ 43.08
00027113BEARINGBELTCHAIN00244 - Credi($ 15.53) 

15

31



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15

00026803MIDLANDIMPLEMENTCO - Purchas$ 18.00
00026811NEWARKUS000700000075 - Purch$ 24.15
00026784DRIVENPOWERSPORTS - Purchase$ 60.88
00027052GOODYEARCOMMERCIALTI - Purch$ 635.68
00026368BEARING-BELTCHAIN002244-PURCHS$ 88.28
00026743BEARINGBELTCHAIN$ 103.51
00026743BEARINGBELTCHAIN$ 108.86
00026743BEARINGBELTCHAIN$ 103.51
00027077VZWRLSSMYVZVBP - Purchase$ 21.66
00026743BEARINGBELTCHAIN$ 263.63
00026743BEARINGBELTCHAIN$ 277.04
00026743BEARINGBELTCHAIN$ 23.54
00026743BEARINGBELTCHAIN$ 74.99
00026773BEARINGBELTCHAIN00244 - Purch$ 5.29
00027053HOSE & RUBBERSUPPLY - Purchas$ 39.76
00026980BEARINGBELTCHAIN00244 - Credi($ 18.23) 
00026907GREINERMOTORCOMPANY - Purcha$ 23.64
00027099LARIATINTERNATIONALT - Purch$ 12.87
00026985BEARINGBELTCHAIN00244 - Purch$ 660.97
00026990DRIVETRAININDUSTRIES - Purch$ 140.76
00026831HOSE & RUBBERSUPPLY - Purchas$ 27.11
00026626CateRentalandSales - Purcha$ 4,933.37
00026683WEARPARTSINC - Purchase$ 14.50
00026844GREINERMOTORCOMPANY - Purcha$ 88.29
00027179TITANMACHINERY - GILL - Purch$ 460.92
00026981STOTZEQUIPMENT - Purchase$ 99.42
00026711WEARPARTSINC - Purchase$ 10.12
00026843STOTZEQUIPMENT - Purchase$ 164.26
00026615TULSAENGINEPARTS - Purchase$ 126.77
00026852MCCOYSALESCORPORATIO - Purch$ 297.73
00026962HOWARDSUPPLYCOMPANY - Purcha$ 13.75
00026825HOWARDSUPPLYCOMPANY - Purcha$ 15.63
00026743BEARINGBELTCHAIN00244 - Purch$ 5,390.24
00026687JACKSTRUCKANDEQUPMT - Purch$ 424.17
00026705JACKSTRUCKANDEQUPMT - Purch$ 141.39
00026902CMI-TECO - Purchase$ 93.86
00026892CMI-TECO - Purchase$ 124.01
00027090MGOILCO - Purchase$ 134.59
00026984GREINERMOTORCOMPANY - Purcha$ 9.95
00026865DRIVETRAININDUSTRIES - Purch$ 36.10
00027083STOTZEQUIPMENT - Purchase$ 136.78
00026956WEARPARTSINC - Purchase$ 11.00
00026940GREINERMOTORCOMPANY - Purcha$ 32.76
00026881MACDONALDEQUIPMENTCO - Purch$ 79.50
00026942GOODYEARCOMMERCIALTI - Purch$ 533.80
00026739WWGRAINGER - Purchase$ 165.75
00026716ALBERTSONS - Purchase$ 9.97
00026879GREINERMOTORCOMPANY - Credit($ 32.76) 
00026743BEARINGBELTCHAIN$ 39.98
00027200B&BAUTOELECTRICINC - Purcha$ 75.00

16

32



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15

00026361CAPITALREMANEXCHANGE - Purch$ 15,192.50
00026368BEARINGBELTCHAIN00244 - Purch$ 19.29
00027211GREINERMOTORCOMPANY - Credit($ 271.22) 
00026368BEARINGBELTCHAIN002244-PURCHA$ 7.69
00026500IN NUTECHSPECIALTIES - Purch$ 376.48
00026368BEARINGBELTCHAIN002244-PURCHA($ 150.00) 
00026743BEARINGBELTCHAIN$ 133.30
00026368BEARINGBELTCHAIN002244-PURCHA$ 180.76
00027137CASPERTIRE - Purchase$ 107.50
00027205GREINERMOTORCOMPANY - Purcha$ 63.42
00026518NORCOINC - Purchase$ 82.60
00026455ALSCOSLCAS - Purchase$ 1,164.11
00026183CASPERFIREEXTINGUISH - Purch$ 453.28
00027198IN NUTECHSPECIALTIES - Purch$ 246.00
00026466TRISTATEEQUIP-CASPER - Purch$ 1,982.11
00026468CMI-TECO - Credit($ 600.00) 
00026500IN NUTECHSPECIALTIES - Purch$ 1,663.68
00026368BEARINGBELTCHAIN00244-PURCHAS$ 22.67
00027022GREINERMOTORCOMPANY - Purcha$ 182.40
00027047EQUIPMENTCOMPANYOFT - Purch$ 213.09
00027155IN NUTECHSPECIALTIES - Purch$ 49.50
00026722HOSE & RUBBERSUPPLY - Purchas$ 161.97
00026594BRAKESUPPLYCOMPANYI - Purch$ 786.86
00026418CMI-TECO - Purchase$ 4,532.35
00026676DRIVETRAININDUSTRIES - Credi($ 95.78) 
00026612HOSE & RUBBERSUPPLY - Purchas$ 95.01
00026625SAFETYKLEENSYSTEMSB - Purch$ 766.68
00026651CASPERTIRE - Purchase$ 198.00
00027141AUDIESSMALLENGINE - Purchase$ 51.55
00026673BEARINGBELTCHAIN00244 - Purch$ 3.80
00027195B&BAUTOELECTRICINC - Purcha$ 72.00
00026674LARIATINTERNATIONALT - Purch$ 334.32
00027191GREINERMOTORCOMPANY - Purcha$ 59.59
00027190KELLYSALIGNMENTANDB - Purch$ 53.00
00026634LNCURTIS & SONS - Purchase$ 127.94
00026270GREINERMOTORCOMPANY$ 144.70
00026643BEARINGBELTCHAIN00244 - Purch$ 34.99
00026205RIEKERINC - Purchase$ 203.86
00026635HOSE & RUBBERSUPPLY - Purchas$ 111.52
00026614AUDIESSMALLENGINE - Purchase$ 11.75
00026368BEARINGBELTCHAIN002244-PURCHA$ 197.71
00027301CMI-TECO - Purchase$ 18.48
00027299DENNISSUPPLYCOMPANY - Purcha$ 254.67
00027292FREMONTMOTORCASPERI - Purch$ 71.99
00027234GREINERMOTORCOMPANY - Purcha$ 136.82
00027224IN NUTECHSPECIALTIES - Purch$ 57.00
00027221JACKSTRUCKANDEQUPMT - Purch$ 15.79
00026160SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase$ 19.93
00026905GREINERMOTORCOMPANY - Purcha$ 20.40
00027140B&BAUTOELECTRICINC - Purcha$ 169.45

17

33



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15

00026743BEARINGBELTCHAIN$ 10.58
00026931GREINERBUICKGMCCADI - Purch$ 417.26
00026985BEARINGBELTCHAIN$ 108.74
00026985BEARINGBELTCHAIN$ 124.00
00026985BEARINGBELTCHAIN$ 65.88
00026993ATLASOFFICEPRODUCTS - Purcha$ 86.71
00026944BAILEYSACEHARDWARE - Purchas$ 40.45
00027043KELLYSALIGNMENTANDB - Purch$ 53.00
00026985BEARINGBELTCHAIN($ 15.00) 
00026734CAPITALBUSINESSSYSTE - Purch$ 25.89
00026743BEARINGBELTCHAIN$ 30.77
00026906RANDRPRODUCTSINC - Purchas$ 23.67
00026743BEARINGBELTCHAIN($ 15.00) 
00026743BEARINGBELTCHAIN$ 23.99
00026743BEARINGBELTCHAIN$ 116.75
00026743BEARINGBELTCHAIN$ 8.56
00027030STOTZEQUIPMENT - Credit($ 322.30) 
00027080BEARINGBELTCHAIN00244 - Credi($ 123.50) 
00026743BEARINGBELTCHAIN$ 151.53
00027094GREINERMOTORCOMPANY - Purcha$ 193.82
00026731CANDMAIRCOOLEDENG - Purch$ 243.53
00027102WWGRAINGER - Purchase$ 22.06
00027127GREINERMOTORCOMPANY - Purcha$ 16.95
00026724DRIVENPOWERSPORTS - Credit($ 60.88) 
00026985BEARINGBELTCHAIN$ 51.58
00026827HOSE & RUBBERSUPPLY - Purchas$ 12.95
00026896TRISTATEEQUIP-CASPER - Purch$ 46.09
00027014MCCOYSALESCORPORATIO - Purch$ 6.15
00026876GOODYEARCOMMERCIALTI - Purch$ 1,267.60
00026743BEARINGBELTCHAIN$ 11.38
00027018WEARPARTSINC - Purchase$ 27.84
00026933GREINERBUICKGMCCADI - Purch$ 123.21
00027022GREINERMOTORCOMPANY$ 126.16
00026985BEARINGBELTCHAIN$ 28.14
00026833GREINERMOTORCOMPANY - Purcha$ 376.60
00026917GREINERMOTORCOMPANY - Purcha$ 164.95
00027022GREINERMOTORCOMPANY$ 10.56
00027022GREINERMOTORCOMPANY$ 70.00
00027015GREINERMOTORCOMPANY - Purcha$ 159.88
00026985BEARINGBELTCHAIN$ 45.54
00026985BEARINGBELTCHAIN$ 19.49
00026985BEARINGBELTCHAIN($ 15.00) 
00026985BEARINGBELTCHAIN($ 15.00) 
00026985BEARINGBELTCHAIN($ 15.00) 
00026977CMI-TECO - Purchase$ 620.29
00026915HONNENEQUIPMENT #04 - Purchas$ 1,271.54
00026834SIXROBBLEESNO19 - Purchase$ 70.24

53,440.38 SubtotalforDept. Garage

00027101MICHAELSFENCE & SUPPL - Purch$ 430.30
00027277SQ TWOWAYRADIOSERV - Purch$ 270.00

18

34



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15

00027168CPSDISTRIBUTORSINCC - Purch$ 180.26
00026820MIDLANDIMPLEMENTCO - Purchas$ 130.83

1,011.39 SubtotalforDept. GolfCourse

00026397MYCREATIVESHOP.COM - Purchase$ 1.00
00027207USPS57155809430310940 - Purch$ 10.80
00026926MYCREATIVESHOP.COM - Purchase$ 19.95

31.75 SubtotalforDept. HealthInsurance

00026757ORKIN891 - Purchase$ 84.27
00024544WALGREENS #7601 - Purchase$ 10.00
00026756STAPLES 00114181 - Purch$ 39.99
00027077VZWRLSSMYVZVBP - Purchase$ 21.66
00026788NATIONALASSOCIATIONO - Purch$ 40.00
00027128WYOMINGWORKWAREHOUSE - Purch$ 314.07
00026875GEARUPANDGETOUTTH - Purch$ 148.00
00026945WWGRAINGER - Purchase$ 301.10
00027359HOLIDAYINNSEXPRESS - Purchas$ 760.89
00026706AGPPROPANESERVICES - Purchas$ 1,488.28
00026946Amazon.com - Purchase$ 139.99
00026727WCIOFWYOMING, INC - Purchase$ 930.97
000272040970CED - Purchase$ 21.00

4,300.22 SubtotalforDept. Hogadon

00027109IN POWDERRIVERSHRED - Purch$ 75.00
00026738RIDLEY'S1133 - Purchase$ 11.90
00026301VISTAPRVistaPrint.com - Purch$ 100.19

187.09 SubtotalforDept. HumanResources

00027034BURBACKSREFRIGERATION - Purch$ 90.00
00026913ALBERTSONS - Purchase$ 9.96
00026971OVERHEADDOORCOMPANY - Purcha$ 655.69
00026999ICESKATINGINSTITUTE - Purcha$ 318.00
00026978PFGVISTARDE - Purchase$ 1,426.08
00027051SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase$ 14.98
00026530WMSUPERCENTER #1617 - Purchas$ 30.98
00027023SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase$ 71.92
00026459NORCOINC - Purchase$ 4.27
00026417BAILEYSACEHARDWARE - Purchas$ 14.47

2,636.35 SubtotalforDept. IceArena

00027036BESTBUY 00015271 - Credi($ 29.99) 
00026847BESTBUY 00015271 - Purch$ 29.99

0.00 SubtotalforDept. InformationServices

00027212ANIMALCAREEQUIPMENT - Purcha$ 121.49
00027353ORIENTALTRADINGCO - Purchase$ 208.89
00027157MURDOCH'SRANCH & HOME - Purch$ 68.24
00027196KOHL'S #1420 - Purchase$ 172.15
00027216MARSHALLS #1225 - Purchase$ 36.74
00027240HOSE & RUBBERSUPPLY - Purchas$ 121.87
00027035THEHOMEDEPOT6001 - Purchase$ 29.97
00026846TARGET 00001644 - Purch$ 67.12
00027008NORCOINC - Purchase$ 110.12
00027171SPORTSMANSWAREHOUSE1 - Purch$ 104.96

19

35



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15

00027210WESTSIDEANIMALHOSPIT - Purch$ 417.13
00026025SQ SPAYDOCMEDICAL - Credit($ 180.00) 
00027208ALLCREATURESVETERINA - Purch$ 356.10
00024483HARVARD/FIRSTVET/EXPE - Purch$ 207.78
00027382ORIENTALTRADINGCO - Purchase$ 55.96
00026873ROCKYMOUNTAINANIMAL - Purcha$ 185.49
00026003HARVARD/FIRSTVET/EXPE - Credi($ 207.78) 
00023683SQ SPAYDOC - Purchase$ 180.00
00026821MURDOCH'SRANCH & HOME - Purch$ 34.78
00027213LOUTAUBERTRANCHOUTF - Purch$ 94.45
00027005MOUNTAINVIEWSUBSHOP - Purch$ 92.14
00026889PARTYAMERICACASPER # - Purch$ 92.18

2,369.78 SubtotalforDept. MetroAnimal

00026938EXXONMOBIL 47736855 - Purch$ 2.95
00026938EXXONMOBIL 47736855 - Purch$ 0.31
00026943LOAFNJUG #0119 Q81 - Purch$ 4.52
00026982ARBYS6443 - Purchase$ 0.78
00026982ARBYS6443 - Purchase$ 7.47
00026943LOAFNJUG #0119 Q81 - Purch$ 0.48

16.51 SubtotalforDept. MetropolitanPlanning

00026918ATLASOFFICEPRODUCTS - Purcha$ 165.56
00026592ATLASOFFICEPRODUCTS - Purcha$ 20.67
00026783TOPOFFICEPRODUCTS - Purchase$ 38.00
00025076TOPOFFICEPRODUCTS - Purchase$ 44.28
00026416ATLASOFFICEPRODUCTS - Purcha$ 96.03
00026664IN POWDERRIVERSHRED - Purch$ 21.00
00026869MOUNTAINSTATESLITHOG - Purch$ 528.50

914.04 SubtotalforDept. MunicipalCourt

00027007SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase$ 49.40
00026998CASPERCONTRACTORSSUP - Purch$ 2.83
00026883NORCOINC - Purchase$ 739.82
00026273NETWORKFLEET. INC. - Purchase$ 88.27
00026692BLOEDORNLUMBERCASPER - Purch$ 939.60
00026797HOODSEQUIPMENT & SPRI - Purch$ 375.95
00026991BAILEYSACEHARDWARE - Purchas$ 13.95
00026849WALMART.COM - Purchase$ 78.72
00026925SOURCEGAS - Purchase$ 4.85
00026919BLOEDORNLUMBERCASPER - Purch$ 86.77
00026781BAILEYSACEHARDWARE - Purchas$ 18.46
00026690WYOMINGSTEELANDRECY - Purch$ 65.06

2,463.68 SubtotalforDept. Parks

00027220QUALITYOFFICESOLUTIO - Purch$ 21.30
00027082USPS57155809430310940 - Purch$ 151.00
00027066ATLASREPRODUCTION - Purchase$ 12.00

184.30 SubtotalforDept. Planning

00026201LOVESCOUNTRY00002204 - Purch$ 24.27
00027062QUALITYOFFICESOLUTIO - Purch$ 19.95
00027061IN EXPRESSPRINTINGC - Purch$ 2,060.00
00026507PERSONNELEVALUATION1 - Purch$ 140.00

20

36



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15

00026668NOLANDFEEDINC. - Purchase$ 43.40
00026836CASPERANIMALCENTER, - Purcha$ 38.70
00027067IN EXPRESSPRINTINGC - Purch$ 558.00
00026108FBINATIONALACADEMYA - Purch$ 80.00
00026774WESTERNLOCKSMITH - Purchase$ 5.00
00026816HARTZE&FTOWING & REC - Purch$ 80.00
00026819IN POWDERRIVERSHRED - Purch$ 105.00
00026850NORCOINC - Purchase$ 70.15
00026812PAYPAL RONSMITH - Purchase$ 500.00
00026498HARTZE&FTOWING & REC - Purch$ 175.00
00027048ATLASOFFICEPRODUCTS - Purcha$ 127.60
00026577URGENTCAREOFCASPER - Purcha$ 2,130.00
00025926DASHMEDICALGLOVES - Purchase$ 487.20
00027134SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase$ 49.97
00027372QUALITYOFFICESOLUTIO - Purch$ 97.29
00027371CASPERFIREEXTINGUISH - Purch$ 59.10
00026845MERBACKAWARDCOMPANY - Purcha$ 9.80
00026523TLOTRANSUNION - Purchase$ 112.00
00026859RESPONDFIRSTAIDOFW - Purch$ 244.61
00027142B & BRUBBERSTAMPSHO - Purch$ 63.00
00027261DECKERAUTOGLASS - Purchase$ 290.41
00026924ATLASOFFICEPRODUCTS - Purcha$ 248.91
00027098B & BRUBBERSTAMPSHO - Purch$ 29.50
00026866QUALITYOFFICESOLUTIO - Purch$ 114.15
00027187AGPPROPANESERVICES - Purchas$ 41.96
00026870R & RRESTSTOPS - Purchase$ 154.92
00027103B & BRUBBERSTAMPSHO - Purch$ 29.50
00026335ALLTECHASSOCIATESINC - Purch$ 284.91
00026877THEHOMEDEPOT6001 - Purchase$ 19.96
00026986HENSLEYBATTERY&ELECTR - Purch$ 196.84
00026120AHECPARKINGSERVICES - Purcha$ 6.00
00026092LOVESCOUNTRY00002204 - Purch$ 16.66
00026749ATLASOFFICEPRODUCTS - Purcha$ 190.72
00027173QUALITYOFFICESOLUTIO - Purch$ 92.54
00026427SHELLOIL57443811104 - Purcha$ 29.77
00026891THEHOMEDEPOT6001 - Purchase$ 24.47
00027424BESTBUY 00015271 - Purch$ 368.93
00026963FEDEXOFFICE 00009423 - Purch$ 96.13
00027406MERBACKAWARDCOMPANY - Purcha$ 14.20
00027409GREINERMOTORCOMPANY - Purcha$ 299.28
00026898KMART4736 - Purchase$ 20.97
00027145SIRCHIEFINGERPRINTL - Purch$ 81.25
00027451HENSLEYBATTERY&ELECTR - Purch$ 227.08

10,159.10 SubtotalforDept. Police

00026185GREINERMOTORCOMPANY - Purcha$ 80.24
80.24 SubtotalforDept. PoliceDept

00027543BESTBUY 00015271 - Purch$ 50.00
00027037FIREROCKSTEAKHOUSE - Purchase$ 465.55
00027302WAL-MART #1617 - Purchase$ 26.25
00027009FEDEXOFFICE 00009423 - Purch$ 13.50

21

37



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15

555.30 SubtotalforDept. PoliceGrants

00026472URGENTCAREOFCASPER - Purcha$ 1,473.00
00026761WYOMINGMACHINERYCO - Purchas$ 2,406.15

3,879.15 SubtotalforDept. Property & LiabilityInsurance

00026628REVOLUTIONDANCEWEAR - Purchas$ 23.00
00027064Amazon.com - Purchase$ 38.49
00027194DECKERAUTOGLASS - Purchase$ 56.00
00026851AMAZONMKTPLACEPMTS - Purchas$ 4.28
00026758DOLRTREE328800032888 - Purch$ 20.00
00027032Amazon.com - Purchase$ 131.99
00026644REVOLUTIONDANCEWEAR - Purchas$ 1,153.70
00027004SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase$ 70.80
00027169DOMINO'S6042 - Purchase$ 42.94
00027020COGOVTSERVICES - Purchase$ 277.58
00026954S&SWORLDWIDE - Purchase$ 641.56
00027004SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase$ 11.48

2,471.82 SubtotalforDept. Recreation

00026932SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase$ 28.05
00026702SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase$ 15.68
00026815DRIVERCHECK-SERVICECHE - Purch$ 37.66
00025378ALBERTSONS - Purchase$ 3.78
00026802WYOMINGSTEELANDRECY - Purch$ 6,460.20
00027003QUALITYOFFICESOLUTIO - Purch$ 5.44
00026273NETWORKFLEET. INC. - Purchase$ 674.70
00027003QUALITYOFFICESOLUTIO - Purch$ 338.69

7,564.20 SubtotalforDept. RefuseCollection

00026818ROCKYMOUNTAINWASH - Purchase$ 50.00
00027138HOSE & RUBBERSUPPLY - Purchas$ 1.23
00026796SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase$ 131.57
00026949HOSE & RUBBERSUPPLY - Purchas$ 12.84
00026775STAPLES 00114181 - Purch$ 19.98
00027135STAPLES 00114181 - Purch$ 87.97
00027077VZWRLSSMYVZVBP - Purchase$ 21.66
00027079MURDOCH'SRANCH & HOME - Purch$ 35.98
00026273NETWORKFLEET. INC. - Purchase$ 25.95

387.18 SubtotalforDept. Sewer

00026861MED -ENGULC - Purchase$ 3,287.90
00026636EDWARDSANDCROMWELLM - Purch$ 620.42
00026854MED -ENGULC - Purchase$ 3,945.10

7,853.42 SubtotalforDept. SpecialAssistance

00027102WWGRAINGER$ 11.00
00026273NETWORKFLEET. INC. - Purchase$ 622.80
00026884ATLASOFFICEPRODUCTS - Purcha$ 43.72
00026764ATLASOFFICEPRODUCTS - Purcha$ 15.44
00026750BAILEYSACEHARDWARE - Purchas$ 60.28
00027001CASPERCONTRACTORSSUP - Purch$ 42.93
00027077VZWRLSSMYVZVBP - Purchase$ 21.66
00027007SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase$ 49.40

867.23 SubtotalforDept. Streets

22

38



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15

00027077VZWRLSSMYVZVBP - Purchase$ 21.66
00026922CASPERCONTRACTORSSUP - Purch$ 13.92
00026273NETWORKFLEET. INC. - Purchase$ 155.70

191.28 SubtotalforDept. Traffic

00026952BACKFLOWSUPPLY - Purchase$ 2,504.08
00026912DANAKEPNERCO. - Purchase$ 5,836.00
00026646HOSE & RUBBERSUPPLY - Purchas$ 38.64
00027154CASPERSTARTRIBUNE - Purchase$ 328.90
00026941LOU'SGLOVESINC - Purchase$ 415.00
00026771CRUMELECTRICSUPPLYC - Purch$ 6.22
00026947CASPERWINNELSONCO - Purchase$ 135.71
00026693HOSE & RUBBERSUPPLY - Credit($ 1.03) 
00026996NORTHROPBOILERWORKS - Purcha$ 3,364.52
00026983DANAKEPNERCO. - Purchase$ 50.53
00027087NORCOINC - Purchase$ 865.00
00026700CRUMELECTRICSUPPLYC - Purch$ 49.89
00027070BLOEDORNLUMBERCASPER - Purch$ 34.83
00026886ANDRITZSEPERATIONINC - Purch$ 6,654.00
00026985BEARINGBELTCHAIN$ 14.98
00026779CASPERCONTRACTORSSUP - Purch$ 110.10
00026787TFSFISHERSCIATL - Purchase$ 182.33
00027010KNIFERIVER5701 - Purchase$ 278.00
00026785CASPERWINNELSONCO - Purchase$ 14.45
00026801KNIFERIVER5701 - Purchase$ 41.23
00027146WEARPARTSINC - Purchase$ 21.00
00027016SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase$ 62.73
00027121CASPERWINNELSONCO - Purchase$ 19.26
00026953DANAKEPNERCO. - Purchase$ 56.06
00026910INTERMOUNTAINMOTORSA - Purch$ 2,513.88
00027060USPS57155809430310940 - Purch$ 7.61
00027149BAILEYSACEHARDWARE - Purchas$ 73.92
00027077VZWRLSSMYVZVBP - Purchase$ 42.62
00027044WWGRAINGER - Purchase$ 36.00
00026791ENERGYLABORATORIES, I - Purch$ 40.00

23,796.46 SubtotalforDept. WasteWater

00026858CRUMELECTRICSUPPLYC - Purch$ 366.20
00026885WEARPARTSINC - Purchase$ 31.60
00026765UNITEDSTATESWELDING - Purcha$ 19.57
00027038ENERGYLABORATORIES, I - Purch$ 660.00
00027297WATERWORKS INDUSTRIES - Purcha$ 315.00
00026808HACHCOMPANY - Purchase$ 305.03
00027269SUTHERLANDS2219 - Purchase$ 9.98
00027310WYOMINGSTEELANDRECY - Purch$ 15.75
00027267SUTHERLANDS2219 - Purchase$ 11.99
00027314BEARINGBELTCHAIN00244 - Purch$ 44.90
00027111USPS57155809430310940 - Purch$ 13.44
00026805IN CASPERSAFETYLLC - Purcha$ 1,030.00
00026786ENERGYLABORATORIES, I - Purch$ 300.00
00026810MOUNTAINSTATESPIPE & - Purch$ 4,164.44
00026806RMIWYOMINGINC - Purchase$ 60.00

23

39



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15

00026880BEARINGBELTCHAIN00244 - Purch$ 17.49
00026273NETWORKFLEET. INC. - Purchase$ 103.80
00027021DIAMONDVOGELPAINT #7 - Purch$ 184.21
00026899COMTRONIX - Purchase$ 247.02
00026848SUTHERLANDS2219 - Purchase$ 2.29
00026838NORCOINC - Purchase$ 87.06
00026822IN GREATPLAINSCLEAN - Purch$ 144.79
00027077VZWRLSSMYVZVBP - Purchase$ 97.63
00027012WYOMINGSTEELANDRECY - Purch$ 87.03
00027019URGENTCAREOFCASPER - Purcha$ 32.00
00027266ATLASOFFICEPRODUCTS - Purcha$ 17.92
00027126CASPERSTARTRIBUNE - Purchase$ 296.50
00026840HOSE & RUBBERSUPPLY - Purchas$ 8.69
00026994STAPLES 00114181 - Purch$ 80.97

8,755.30 SubtotalforDept. Water

00027039UPS0000008F045W155 - Purchase$ 107.56
00026975WYOMINGASSOCIATIONOF - Purch$ 375.00
00026343DNOW-WY05 - Purchase$ 22.14
00026394EUROFINSEATONANALYTI - Purch$ 800.00
00027111USPS - POSTAGEPURCHASE$ 51.75
00026437ENERGYLABORATORIES - Purchase$ 775.00
00026447ALSCOSLCAS - Purchase$ 142.40
00027042UPS0000008F045W145 - Purchase$ 10.63
00027046UPS0000008F045W135 - Purchase$ 32.14
00026638CRUMELECTRICSUPPLYC - Purch$ 23.15
00026575UNITEDSTATESWELDING - Purcha$ 2,528.11
00026633WWGRAINGER - Purchase$ 159.50
00026546CASPERSTARTRIBUNE - Purchase$ 32.72
00027077VZWRLSSMYVZVBP - Purchase$ 21.66
00026736CRUMELECTRICSUPPLYC - Purch$ 18.53
00026904WWGRAINGER - Purchase$ 62.43
00026360SUTHERLANDS2219 - Purchase$ 36.89
00026339DNOW-WY05 - Credit($ 100.60) 
00026369DNOW-WY05 - Purchase$ 22.14
00026348DNOW-WY05 - Credit($ 23.25) 
00026903ENERGYLABORATORIES - Purchase$ 225.00
00026814ATLASOFFICEPRODUCTS - Purcha$ 223.71
00026961ENERGYLABORATORIES - Purchase$ 225.00
00026715DIAMONDVOGELPAINT #7 - Purch$ 172.01
00027081ENERGYLABORATORIES - Purchase$ 225.00
00026729DNOW-WY05 - Credit($ 21.04) 
00026969ENERGYLABORATORIES - Purchase$ 470.00
00026509XEROXCORP - RBO - Purchase$ 170.90
00026972ENERGYLABORATORIES - Purchase$ 225.00

7,013.48 SubtotalforDept. WaterTreatmentPlant

00026740CPSDISTRIBUTORSINCC - Purch$ 46.80
46.80 SubtotalforDept. WeedAndPest

203,048.05 SubtotalforVendor

PEPSICOLAOFCASPER

24

40



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15

479513PRODUCT$ 1,754.65
479514PRODUCT($ 200.00) 

151PRODUCT$ 190.00
1,744.65 SubtotalforDept. CasperEventsCenter

1513PRODUCT$ 50.00
50.00 SubtotalforDept. IceArena

1,794.65 SubtotalforVendor

POSTALPROS, INC. 
74568WEBPOSTINGMARCH2015$ 2,595.95
74531PRINTING & MAILING$ 11,744.16

14,340.11 SubtotalforDept. Finance

14,340.11 SubtotalforVendor

PULLEN, VICKIE/ALLEN
0024188084REFUND$ 38.11

38.11 SubtotalforDept. Water

38.11 SubtotalforVendor

RAY, SAM
0024140266REFUND$ 24.75

24.75 SubtotalforDept. Water

24.75 SubtotalforVendor

RECYCLEDMATERIALS, LLC. 
0854CLEAR.DEMO 2118SJEFFERSON$ 12,799.00
0853CLEAR.DEMO 1653SWASHINGTON$ 15,200.00

27,999.00 SubtotalforDept. CDBG

27,999.00 SubtotalforVendor

RESOURCESTAFFING
4577LABOR$ 630.73
4556LABOR$ 210.24

840.97 SubtotalforDept. CasperEventsCenter

840.97 SubtotalforVendor

ROCKYMOUNTAINPOWER
RIN0025213ELECTRICITY$ 2,845.42

2,845.42 SubtotalforDept. GolfCourse

RIN0025215ELECTRICITY$ 5,272.93
5,272.93 SubtotalforDept. Parks

RIN0025211ELECTRICITY$ 139.30
139.30 SubtotalforDept. Planning

RIN0025214ELECTRICITY$ 89.08
RIN0025212ELECTRICITY$ 289.42

378.50 SubtotalforDept. Traffic

RIN0025216ELECTRICITY$ 18,579.44
18,579.44 SubtotalforDept. Water

27,215.59 SubtotalforVendor

SAMDUNNUCK
2548301CLOTHINGREIMBURSEMENT$ 229.24

25

41



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15

229.24 SubtotalforDept. Police

229.24 SubtotalforVendor

SCOTTSHIPMAN
RC00001000218287BOOTREIMBURSEMENT$ 134.07

134.07 SubtotalforDept. Water

134.07 SubtotalforVendor

SENIORPATIENTADVOCATES
2015-1300EMPLOYEENEWTOMEDICARE$ 450.00

450.00 SubtotalforDept. HealthInsurance

450.00 SubtotalforVendor

SHARPOILFIELDSRVS
0024188082REFUND$ 55.66

55.66 SubtotalforDept. Water

55.66 SubtotalforVendor

SHORT, BRANDON
0024140265REFUND$ 44.32

44.32 SubtotalforDept. Water

44.32 SubtotalforVendor

SIEMENS
5600024452BARNUNN2LSMAGFLOWMETER$ 4,162.22

4,162.22 SubtotalforDept. WasteWater

4,162.22 SubtotalforVendor

SILVERTIPELECTRIC
0024188085REFUND$ 35.57

35.57 SubtotalforDept. Water

35.57 SubtotalforVendor

SKYLINERANCHES
RIN0025230MONTHLYPAYMENT($ 147.82) 
RIN0025230MONTHLYPAYMENT$ 1,478.22

1,330.40 SubtotalforDept. Sewer

RIN0025230MONTHLYPAYMENT($ 542.00) 
542.00) SubtotalforDept. WasteWater

788.40 SubtotalforVendor

SMARSH, INC
INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 17.98

17.98 SubtotalforDept. Aquatics

INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 158.22
158.22 SubtotalforDept. Balefill

INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 39.56
39.56 SubtotalforDept. BuildingsAndGrounds

INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 75.52
75.52 SubtotalforDept. CasperEventsCenter

INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 14.38
14.38 SubtotalforDept. Cemetery

26

42



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15

INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 25.17
25.17 SubtotalforDept. CityAttorney

INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 21.58
21.58 SubtotalforDept. CityManager

INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 46.75
46.75 SubtotalforDept. CodeEnforcement

INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 17.98
17.98 SubtotalforDept. CommunicationsCenter

INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 32.36
32.36 SubtotalforDept. Council

INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 39.56
39.56 SubtotalforDept. Engineering

INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 104.28
104.28 SubtotalforDept. Finance

INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 287.68
287.68 SubtotalforDept. Fire

INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 21.58
21.58 SubtotalforDept. FortCaspar

INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 43.15
43.15 SubtotalforDept. Garage

INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 14.38
14.38 SubtotalforDept. GolfCourse

INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 17.98
17.98 SubtotalforDept. Hogadon

INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 28.77
28.77 SubtotalforDept. HumanResources

INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 14.38
14.38 SubtotalforDept. IceArena

INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 61.13
61.13 SubtotalforDept. InformationServices

INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 32.36
32.36 SubtotalforDept. MetroAnimal

INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 35.96
35.96 SubtotalforDept. MunicipalCourt

INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 57.54
57.54 SubtotalforDept. Parks

INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 28.77
28.77 SubtotalforDept. Planning

INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 453.09
453.09 SubtotalforDept. Police

INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 39.56
39.56 SubtotalforDept. Recreation

INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 32.36
32.36 SubtotalforDept. Streets

INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 17.98
17.98 SubtotalforDept. Traffic

27

43



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15

INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 79.11
79.11 SubtotalforDept. WasteWater

INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 71.92
INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 7.19

79.11 SubtotalforDept. Water

INV00066749EMAILARCHIVEMAR2015$ 28.77
28.77 SubtotalforDept. WaterTreatmentPlant

1,967.00 SubtotalforVendor

SNYDER, ROBERTC, JR
0024140264REFUND$ 50.97

50.97 SubtotalforDept. Water

50.97 SubtotalforVendor

SOURCEGASDIST. LLC
201269827581NATURALGAS$ 5,762.94

5,762.94 SubtotalforDept. Aquatics

201003220229NATURALGAS$ 165.84
165.84 SubtotalforDept. BuildingsAndGrounds

401000140356NATURALGAS$ 10,000.00
10,000.00 SubtotalforDept. CapitalProjects

201091925459NATURALGAS$ 3,267.39
3,267.39 SubtotalforDept. CasperEventsCenter

207408041076NATURALGAS$ 184.49
184.49 SubtotalforDept. Cemetery

201180864091NATURALGAS$ 699.12
201358793201NATURALGAS$ 109.50
201358790388NATURALGAS$ 45.90
207408041081NATURALGAS$ 1,358.12

2,212.64 SubtotalforDept. CityHall

201358790622NATURALGAS$ 489.01
207408041132NATURALGAS$ 1,020.10
201091926023NATURALGAS$ 198.56

1,707.67 SubtotalforDept. Fire

201003223024NATURALGAS$ 360.38
360.38 SubtotalforDept. FortCaspar

201358795307NATURALGAS$ 2,364.27
2,364.27 SubtotalforDept. Garage

201269827582NATURALGAS$ 1,151.05
1,151.05 SubtotalforDept. IceArena

201003225310NATURALGAS$ 345.28
345.28 SubtotalforDept. MetroAnimal

201091922973NATURALGAS$ 1,052.40
1,052.40 SubtotalforDept. Recreation

201180867244NATURALGAS$ 18.02
18.02 SubtotalforDept. Sewer

207408041127NATURALGAS$ 5,364.96
5,364.96 SubtotalforDept. WasteWater

28

44



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15

207408041105NATURALGAS$ 529.23
207408041126NATURALGAS$ 128.92

658.15 SubtotalforDept. Water

34,615.48 SubtotalforVendor

STACK, GERALDT. 
0024188089REFUND$ 39.20

39.20 SubtotalforDept. Water

39.20 SubtotalforVendor

STATEOFWY. - DIV. OFVICTIMSVCS. 
RIN0025241VICTIMSERVICESTRAININGIH$ 100.00
RIN0025240VICTIMWITNESSTRAININGLF$ 100.00

200.00 SubtotalforDept. PoliceGrants

200.00 SubtotalforVendor

STEALTHPARTNERGROUP
RIN0025226MAY2015 - EMPLOYEEPREMIUMS$ 63,773.20

63,773.20 SubtotalforDept. HealthInsurance

63,773.20 SubtotalforVendor

STOBBE, RUSS
0024140270REFUND$ 48.09

48.09 SubtotalforDept. Water

48.09 SubtotalforVendor

STRATEGICINSIGHTS, INC. 
15PLAN-IT-092PLANITRENEWAL2015/2016$ 2,925.00

2,925.00 SubtotalforDept. CityManager

2,925.00 SubtotalforVendor

SUPERIORSTRUCTURESCORP. 
447021507SJEFFERSONE.R. ROCCO$ 740.00
447024507SJEFFERSON, EMERGREP$ 1,496.00
447023857SJACKSON, DOORSEMERG.REP$ 260.00

2,496.00 SubtotalforDept. CDBG

2,496.00 SubtotalforVendor

SYSCOFOODSVCS. CORP. 
503120069LETTUCEICEBERGPREMIUMPLTIZD($ 36.42) 
504150574BEEFROASTHAMDICEDHAMSLICE$ 459.44
504150574WHLFARMBUTTERMILKWHLFCLSEG$ 520.06

943.08 SubtotalforDept. CasperEventsCenter

943.08 SubtotalforVendor

TIFFANYELHART
RIN0025260TRAVELREIMBURSEMENT$ 301.00

301.00 SubtotalforDept. Police

301.00 SubtotalforVendor

TOWNSQUAREMEDIA
9921BROADCAST/STREAMING/TRADE$ 1,000.00

1,000.00 SubtotalforDept. Aquatics

29

45



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15

1,000.00 SubtotalforVendor

USDEPARTMENTOFHOUSING & URBANDEVELOPMENT
RIN0025259CHARGEFORFINDING #2 & 4$ 12,666.00

12,666.00 SubtotalforDept. Planning

12,666.00 SubtotalforVendor

VENTURETECHNOLOGIES/ISC, INC. 
SIN010311HARDDRIVE$ 658.00
SIN010313HARDDRIVE$ 109.96

SCR000559EQUIPMENTRETURN($ 1,002.00) 
SIN009739PATCHCORDS$ 1,473.76

SCR000560EQUIPMENTRETURN($ 137.76) 
1,101.96 SubtotalforDept. CityManager

1,101.96 SubtotalforVendor

VERIZONWIRELESS
9743160407CELLPHONESERVICE$ 88.86

88.86 SubtotalforDept. CommunicationsCenter

9744089306CELLPHONESERVICE$ 1,834.35
1,834.35 SubtotalforDept. Fire

9743160408CELLPHONESERVICE$ 3,682.14
9743160407CELLPHONESERVICE$ 162.97

3,845.11 SubtotalforDept. Police

9744089307CELLPHONESERVICE$ 40.01
40.01 SubtotalforDept. SpecialAssistance

5,808.33 SubtotalforVendor

VISITSLLC
2028CARWASHES - COMMUNITYDEVELOP$ 25.00

25.00 SubtotalforDept. CodeEnforcement

2024CARWASHTOKENS$ 231.30
231.30 SubtotalforDept. Police

256.30 SubtotalforVendor

WALKER, CHRISTOPHER
0024140262REFUND$ 17.88

17.88 SubtotalforDept. Water

17.88 SubtotalforVendor

WALSH, JAMIE
0024140272REFUND$ 15.67

15.67 SubtotalforDept. Water

15.67 SubtotalforVendor

WESTERNWATERCONSULTANTS, INC. 
15028000215TH & ELMIMPROVEMENTSPROJ1$ 149.49

149.49 SubtotalforDept. Sewer

15028000215TH & ELMIMPROVEMENTSPROJ1$ 9,054.34
9,054.34 SubtotalforDept. Streets

15028000215TH & ELMIMPROVEMENTSPROJ1$ 2,105.81
2,105.81 SubtotalforDept. Water

30

46



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15

11,309.64 SubtotalforVendor

WESTLANDPARK-REDBUTTESIMPROVEMENT & SVC. 
RIN0025229MONTHLYPAYMENT$ 6,857.00
RIN0025229MONTHLYPAYMENT($ 685.70) 

6,171.30 SubtotalforDept. Sewer

RIN0025229MONTHLYPAYMENT($ 1,763.38) 
1,763.38) SubtotalforDept. WasteWater

4,407.92 SubtotalforVendor

WILLIAMS, PORTER, DAY & NEVILLE, P.C. 
63097ATTORNEYFEES$ 400.00

400.00 SubtotalforDept. Property & LiabilityInsurance

400.00 SubtotalforVendor

WLCENGINEERING - SURVEYING - PLANNING
2015-10478ENGINEERINGSURVEYINGSERVICES$ 275.00

275.00 SubtotalforDept. Engineering

2015-10364FIRSTSTROADWAYIMPROVEMENTS$ 7,411.38
7,411.38 SubtotalforDept. Streets

7,686.38 SubtotalforVendor

WOLVERINEDISTRIBUTING
150128WYOMINGHISTORICFORTSISBN$ 163.90

163.90 SubtotalforDept. FortCaspar

163.90 SubtotalforVendor

WY. CONFERENCEOFMUNICIPALCOURTS
RIN0025231REGISTRATION$ 200.00

200.00 SubtotalforDept. MunicipalCourt

200.00 SubtotalforVendor

WY. DEPT. OFTRANSPORTATION
0000074195YELLOWSTONEAMEND#1 - W2NDDA$ 320.09

320.09 SubtotalforDept. CapitalProjects

320.09 SubtotalforVendor

WY. MEDICALCENTER
681280SHARPSCONTAINERS$ 17.10

17.10 SubtotalforDept. Police

17.10 SubtotalforVendor

WYOPOETS
RIN0025218REFUNDOFEVENTDEPOSIT041815$ 102.50

102.50 SubtotalforDept. Recreation

102.50 SubtotalforVendor

YOUTHCRISISCENTERCORP. 
MAR2015YCCMARCHMONTHLYEXPENSES$ 5,016.03

5,016.03 SubtotalforDept. SocialCommunityServices

5,016.03 SubtotalforVendor

31

47



BillsandClaims CityofCasper
22-Apr-15to05-May-15

GrandTotal 1,638,028.49

ApprovedBy: 

On: 

32
48



CITYofCASPER WYOMING
BILLSandCLAIMSADDENDUM

CouncilMeeting
050515

PayrollDisbursements

42015EXCEPTIONPAYROLL 93557
42015BENEFITS DEDUCTIONS 15641
42315CITYPAYROLL 114591626
42315BENEFITS DEDUCTIONS 19489876
42415FIREPAYROLL 16124784
42415BENEFITS DEDUCTIONS 2888158

TotalPayroll 153203642

AdditionalFees

Total Fees

AdditionalAP
FirstAmericanTitleInsuranceEscrowclosingfeePrewrit041715afterB C 490500

wascompletedfor042115
Councilmeeting

TotalAdditionalAP 490500

49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



RESOLUTION NO 15 106

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH

CASPAR BUILDING SYSTEMS INC FOR THE MIKE SEDAR

POOL PROJECT

WHEREAS the City of Casper desires to construct a new pool in Mike Sedar Park
and

WHEREAS Caspar Building Systems Inc is able and willing to provide those
services specified as the Mike Sedar Pool Project No 13 0713 and

WHEREAS it would be in the best interest of the City to expedite changes in the
project by allowing the City Manager to sign change orders effecting time extensions of no more
than 30 days dollar amount changes no greater than Twenty Thousand Dollars 20 000 and other

project administration related change orders that do not substantially alter the scope of the project

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
CITY OF CASPER WYOMING That the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute and
the City Clerk to attest an agreement with Caspar Building Systems Inc for those services in the
amount of Four Million Two Hundred Seventy Five Thousand Six Hundred Thirty Six Dollars

4 275 636 00

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED That the City Manager is hereby authorized to make
verified partial payments and contract extensions throughout the project retaining those amounts
prescribed by the agreement equal to a total amount not to exceed

Four Million Two Hundred Seventy Five Thousand Six Hundred Thirty Six Dollars 4 275 636 00

and One Hundred Ten Thousand Dollars 110 000 00 for a construction contingency account for a
total price of Four Million Three Hundred Eighty Five Thousand Six Hundred Thirty Six Dollars

4 385 636 00

BE ITFURTHER RESOLVED That the City Manager is hereby authorized to sign
change orders effecting time extensions ofno more than 3 0 days changes in the dollar amount ofthe
above described agreement not greater than the sum of Twenty Thousand Dollars 20 000 and

other project administration related change orders that do not substantially alter the scope of the
project

PASSED APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of 2015

APPROVED FORM
r

CITY OF CASPER WYOMING
ATTEST

V H McDonald

City Clerk

A Municipal Corporation

Charlie Powell

Mayor

128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



RESOLUTION NO 15 114

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH

DAN HART PATROL SERVICE LLC FOR THE CASPER REGIONAL

LANDFILL CELLS 3 AND 4 EARTHWORK CONSTRUCTION

WHEREAS the City of Casper desires to construct the earthwork and infrastructure for
Cells 3 and 4 for the Casper Regional Landfill and

WHEREAS Dan Hart Patrol Service LLC is able and willing to provide those services
specified as the Casper Regional Landfill Cells 3 and 4 Construction Earthwork Project No 14 72

and

WHEREAS it would be in the best interest of the City to expedite changes in the project
by allowing the City Manager to sign change orders effecting time extensions of no more than thirty
30 days dollar amount changes no greater than Twenty Thousand Dollars and 00 100 20 000 00

and other project administration related change orders that do not substantially alter the scope of the
project

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE

CITY OF CASPER WYOMING That the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute and the
City Clerk to attest an agreement with Dan Hart Patrol Service LLC for those services in the amount
of One Million Three Hundred Eighty Seven Thousand Seven Hundred Ninety Two and 50 100 Dollars

1 387 792 50

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED That the City Manager is hereby authorized to make
verified partial payments and contract extensions throughout the project retaining those amounts
prescribed by the agreement equal to a total amount not to exceed

One Million Three Hundred Eighty Seven Thousand Seven Hundred Ninety Two and 50 100 Dollars
1 387 792 50 and Thirty Five Thousand Two Hundred Seven and 50 100 Dollars 35 207 50 for a

construction contingency account for a total price of One Million Four Hundred Twenty Three
Thousand Dollars 1 423 000 00

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED That the City Manager is hereby authorized to sign
change orders effecting time extensions of no more than thirty 30 days changes in the dollar amount
of the above described agreement not greater than the sum ofTwenty Thousand Dollars 20 000 00

and other project administration related change orders that do not substantially alter the scope of the
project

PASSED APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of 92015

APPROVED AS TO FORM

r
CITY OF CASPER WYOMING

ATTEST

V H McDonald

City Clerk

A Municipal Corporation

Charlie Powell

Mayor

238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



RESOLUTION NO 15 115

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH
COMANCO ENVIRONMENTAL CORPORATION FOR THE

CASPER REGIONAL LANDFILL CELLS 3 AND 4

GEOSYNTHETICS PROCUREMENT

WHEREAS the City of Casper desires to procure geosynthetic and piping materials
needed for the infrastructure ofCells 3 and 4 for the Casper Regional Landfill and

WHEREAS COMANCO Environmental Corporation is able and willing to provide
those services specified as the Casper Regional Landfill Cells 3 and 4 Construction Geosynthetics
Procurement Project No 14 72 and

WHEREAS it would be in the best interest of the City to expedite changes in the
project by allowing the City Manager to sign change orders effecting time extensions of no more
than thirty 3 0 days and other project administration related change orders that do not substantially
alter the scope ofthe project

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE

CITY OF CASPER WYOMING That the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute and
the City Clerk to attest an agreement with COMANCO Environmental Corporation for those
services in the amount of Five Hundred Ninety Thousand Six Hundred Sixty Five Dollars

590 665 00

BE IT FURTHERRESOLVED That the City Manager is hereby authorized to make
verified partial payments and contract extensions throughout the project retaining those amounts
prescribed by the agreement equal to a total amount not to exceed

Five Hundred Ninety Thousand Six Hundred Sixty Five Dollars 590 665 00 and zero Dollars

0 00 for a construction contingency account for a total price ofFive Hundred Ninety Thousand
Six Hundred Sixty Five Dollars 590 665 00

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED That the City Manager is hereby authorized to sign
change orders effecting time extensions of no more than thirty 30 days and other project
administration related change orders that do not substantially alter the scope of the project

PASSED APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of 2015

250



APPROVED AS TO FORM

COMANCO Environmental Corporation Cells 3 and 4 Geosynthetics Procurement

ATTEST

V H McDonald

City Clerk

CITY OF CASPER WYOMING

A Municipal Corporation

Charlie Powell
Mayor

251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



RESOLUTION NO 15 116

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH

EROSION CONTROL APPLICATIONS INC FOR THE CASPER

REGIONAL LANDFILL CELLS 3 AND 4 GEOSYNTHETICS
INSTALLATION

WHEREAS the City of Casper desires to install secondary and primary linings and
leachate collection and pumping systems of cells 3 and 4 for the Casper Regional Landfill and

WHEREAS Erosion Control Applications Inc is able and willing to provide those
services specified as the Casper Regional Landfill Cells 3 and 4 Construction Geosynthetics

Installation Project No 14 72 and

WHEREAS it would be in the best interest of the City to expedite changes in the project
by allowing the City Manager to sign change orders effecting time extensions of no more than 30 days
dollar amount changes no greater than Twenty Thousand Dollars 20 000 00 and other project

administration related change orders that do not substantially alter the scope of the project

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
CITY OF CASPER WYOMING That the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute and the
City Clerk to attest an agreement with Erosion Control Applications Inc for those services in the

amount of One Hundred Seventy Four Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty Five and 60 100 Dollars
174 755 60

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED That the City Manager is hereby authorized to make
verified partial payments and contract extensions throughout the project retaining those amounts
prescribed by the agreement equal to a total amount not to exceed

One Hundred Seventy Four Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty Five and 60 100 Dollars 174 755 60 and

Ten Thousand Dollars 10 000 00 for a construction contingency account for a total price of One
Hundred Eighty Four Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty Five and 60 100 Dollars 184 755 60

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED That the City Manager is hereby authorized to sign
change orders effecting time extensions of no more than 30 days changes in the dollar amount ofthe
above described agreement not greater than the sum ofTwenty Thousand Dollars 20 000 00 and

otherproject administration related change orders that do not substantially alter the scope of the project

PASSED APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of 2015

APPROVEDSS TO FORM

CITY OF CASPER WYOMING

ATTEST A Municipal Corporation

V H McDonald City Clerk Charlie Powell

City Clerk Mayor

262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269


	Agenda
	03. Minutes of April 21, 2015 Regular Council Meeting Minutes
	Minutes

	04. Bills & Claims
	Bills & Claims
	Addendum

	05.A.1.a Establish Public Hearing - Harmony Hills Addition No. 2
	Memorandum

	05.A.1.b Establish Public Hearing - Community Development Block Grant Funds
	Memorandum

	05.A.2.a Estabilsh Public Hearing - Begonia Bluffs
	Memorandum

	06.A.1 Cancellation of Public Hearing
	Memorandum

	07.A Ordinance No. 4-15 Floodplain Management Standards
	Ordinance No. 4-15

	08.A.1 Amend 5.08.450 Public Intoxication
	Memorandum
	Ordinance No. 5-15

	08.A.2 Amend 9.12.030 Trespassing
	Memorandum
	Ordinance No. 6-15

	08.A.3 Amend 10.12.010 Motor Vehicle Operator's Licensing
	Memorandum
	Ordinance No. 7-15

	08.A.4 Amend 10.18.020 Child Restraint System Usage
	Memorandum
	Ordinance No. 8-15

	08.A.5 Amend 10.18.030 Violations and Penalties/Seat Belt Ordinance
	Memorandum
	Ordinance No. 9-15

	09.A Preliminary Plat Harmony Hills
	Memorandum
	Map
	Plat
	Resolution No. 15-102

	09.B.1 Signal Timing Study/KLJ Solutions Co
	Memorandum
	Contract
	Resolution No. 15-103

	09.B.2 Nicolaysen Museum Improvement Project/Haass Construction
	Memorandum
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 15-104

	09.B.3 Proposed Recycle Depot/Wyoming Department of Transportation
	Memorandum
	Application
	Resolution No. 15-105

	09.B.4 Mike Sedar Pool Project/Caspar Building Systems, Inc.
	Memorandum
	 Agreement
	Resolution No. 15-106

	09.B.5 Fire Fighters Union/Contract Year 2015-2017
	Memorandum
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 15-107

	09.B.6 Evansville Platte Park Bridge/Jacobs Engineering
	Memorandum
	Contract
	Resolution No. 15-108

	09.B.7 1%15 Special Projects Funds
	Memorandum
	Resolution No. 15-109

	09.B.8 Application for Plat/YMCA Addition
	Memorandum
	Application
	Resolution No. 15-110

	09.B.9 Amendments to Employment Contracts
	Memorandum
	Amendments
	Resolution No. 15-111

	09.B.10 SSBCI Warranty of Significant Economic Benefit
	Memorandum
	Warranty
	Resolution No. 15-112

	09.B.11 Business Ready Community Grant/Public Plaza
	Memorandum
	Resolution No. 15-113

	09.B.12 Casper Landfill Cells 3 & 4 Construction Earthwork Project/Dan Hart Patrol Service
	Memorandum 
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 15-114

	09.B.13 Landfill Cells 3&4 - Geosynthetics Procurement Project/COMANCO
	Memorandum
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 15-115

	09.B.14 Landfill Cells 3&4 - Geosynthetics Installation Project/Erosion Control Applications Inc.
	Memorandum
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 15-116

	09.B.15 Joint Committee Natrona County-City of Casper/Public Library Study
	Memorandum
	Resolution No. 15-117

	10.A.1 Buffalo Debris Blower/Municipal Golf Course
	Memorandum

	10.A.2 Taxicab License/Blue Cab
	10.A.2 Taxicab License/Blue Cab


